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SECOND REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE OF PRIVILEGES
(SEVENTH LOK SABHA)

L. Introduction and Procedure

I, the Chairman of the Committee of Privileges, having been
authorised by the Committee to submit the Report on their behalf,
present this their Second Report to the House om the question of
privilege raised' by Shri Kunwar Ram, MP, regarding the harass-
ment caused to him and abusive remarks used in respect of Members
of Parliament by Police Guard at New Secretariat, Patna on 29
November, 1980, and referred’ to the Committee by the Speaker in
the House on 5 December, 1980.

2. The Commititee held 15 sittings. The relevant Minutes of
these sittings form part of the Report and are appended hereto.

3. At their first sitting held on 22 December, 1980, the Committee
decided that, in the first instance, Shri Kunwar Ram, MP, be re-
quested to appear before the Committee for giving oral evidence.
The Committee also decided that the Ministry of Home Affairs be
asked to furnish factual comments of the Government of Bihar on

the matter, together with the identity and explanation of the
Constable concerned.

4. At their second sitting held on 5 January, 1981, the Commit-
tee, examined on oath, Shri Kunwar Ram, MP. The Committee
directed that the Government of Bihar be asked through the
Ministry of Home Affairs to direct (i) the Home Secretary/Home
‘Commissioner of the Government of Bihar (ii) the officer who
had finally approved and sent the factual comments and (ili) the
Constable concerned, to appear before the Committee for oral
examination. The Committee also directed that the Government
of Bihar be asked through the Ministry of Home Affairs to furnish

full tacts of the case together with ‘the explanation and identity of
the Constable concerned.

5. At their third sitting held on 28 January, 1981, the Committee,
examined on oath, the following officials of the Government of
Bihar:—

(1) Shri Arun Pathak, Home Commissioner, Government of
Bihar.

1. LS. Deb.., dt. 512-1980, cc. 267-71.
2. Tbid., c. 211,
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(2) Shri A. K. Pande, Senior Superintendent of Police, Patna
(3) Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar.
(4) Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable.

The Committee directed that the Chief Secretary, Government
of Bihar, be asked through the Ministry of Home Affairs to furnish
attested copies of the following documents for being placed before
the Committee: —

(1) Complaint by Shri Kunwar Ram, MP, to the Chief Min-
ister of Bihar on 29 November, 1980, after the incident.

(2) Enquiry report submitted by Shri L. P. Tiwari, Inspector
of Police, Secretariat, Patna, regarding the incident.

(3) Report regarding the incident recorded in the General
Dairy (Roz-namcha) of the Police Statxon Secretariat,
Patna.

6. At their fourth, fifth, sixth, seventh, eighth, ninth and tenth
sittings held on 24 March, 28 April 5 and 25 May, 27 June, 11 August
and 17 September, 1981, the Committee deliberated on the matter.

7. At their eleventh sitting held on 22 September, 1981, the Com-
mittee further deliberated on the matter and arrived at their con-
clusions.

The Committee decided that Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable, and
Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar, be asked to appear again before
the Committee on 24 October, 1981, to have their say in the matter.

8. At their twelfth sitting held on 24 October, 1981, the Com-
mittee further examined on oath, Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable and
Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar, both of whom tendered their un-
conditional apology for their conduct on the date of the incident.

9. At their thirteenth sitting held on 21 December, 1981, the
Committee decided that Shri Arun Pathak, the then Home Commis-
sioner, Government of Bihar and Shri A, K, Pande, Senior Superin.-
tendent of Police, Patna, be asked to appear again before the Com-
mittee for oral examination.

10. At their fourteenth sitting held on 23 January, 1982, the Com-
mittee further examined on oath, Shri Arun Pathak, the then Home
Commissioner, Government of Bihar and Shri A. K. Pande, Senior
Superintendent of Police, Patna, both of whom tendered their un-
conditional apology for their conduect. i

-
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11. At their fifteenth sitting held on 14 April 1982, the Com-
‘mittee considered their Draft Report and adopted it,

II. Facts of the case

12. On 5 December, 1980, Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P., raised® a
question of privilege regarding the harassment caused to him and
abusive remarks used in respect of Members of Parliament by Police
Guard at New Secretariat, Patna, on 29 November, 1980. While
raising the matter, Shri Kunwar Ram M.P., stated, inter alia, as
follows: —

Y29 qicra w1 Aa T fagre war @1 AN geAr DAY 5 oqar &
fam ddF o2 @ 2 1. IGIAA T 10
figaz «r®Y ¥, R AAY AFEY Ay AWIQ &Y A€ @A
W fao Tar &3 &9 w2, 7g 9% fugrv afvqag & sma§
2 1 fagre afqatay F1 910 a7 A 9@t & ggwHa 3 ¥=
FL @I E MCAF WA IFC 33 9 aw oy 1 9R
ATA Agf frar @rar & 1 @Y @ AT w7 AT A A1 I
§ g fiaz arFr &, wfaar e @ faa g0 ol wfaae 1
% Arvg A o FrEAr 1 A arg A7 FvET W 9r g
# egze 3gd T ORI 91, e ¥ @@
gar a1 qif dz Ane @Y @ WT7 9l A g9 g 6w
ATHT 4% 4 TAT oA | WL AFH A wr fF  Yrav e
mifautife 2, Tawt 4% & Ta1 ¥ar @, $1€ Twav § g srar
21 933 mgr ®1E ot &), we argFfed ¥ § A frmArg )
789 qEF WL qTh nrERfzdY ard Aad 9v) gw vedfegeet
AN 95 &1 Tar 3 faSET agy qv a, ara § frgara
qv a1, 4¢t q gud argEfedr w1 faar | ag@fdr wrd
¥ & arz 2w fEe g@r T2 g oard | gWTY aeY ¥ 9ax
wt wgr o g argEfer w1 § A gfam A agr fa
A gt dz & 9 ATT | EATT O ) IgT qaeers
gé fogil dar Ar g, avg A ¥ 4% 2 AW WA
Areg ot 49 AHE, 7 W §OT A2 0 93 & fag Dam
& qafe 7@ A wgr ar fg A IR FE & 9@ | W
A wgr 4g faeg™ 19 aa §, BW 4% WA AEA ¥, A4
F1 |y ATY AW A 7 F7H @I | A 97 gfem arar
wgar & 6 AT FAEr NF ANT N LA FA1T Fw W7
Af@ fagra o | (swwenw) gw aff 91 @3 }, ¥w am
1 gad & qrg ot J7r A7 qredfed wid frmr vy @

s

3. Ibid,, cc. 267—T71.
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afm a«m%mmﬁwrﬂwﬂq«aw\mﬁn
¥m vyt €RNUE, arvda, T atmd W ady ot adid?
qArA¥ €, 987 wqT wYT? 99 wgl HITHT, @A
THo Yo 35 AT HIWHT | (wwraenaw) wak «TZ HU FHar
® uT, A wedl ®H GnA F w17 | ¢AA wYr FF 9w aw
W wel Ygh Af M W van aEwE Af T/, v %
g® off AT | afqAren & WgT A O wHHD M @
sqaeay YAy T« & faega wlwm ¥, § @iy fiw 3
T ) AL, ANWA 10 gATT Y WIT W M€ | WX § AT
A A7 | g wg dar fr WU WIET AT WiwaAw @ W13,
gaA qE w( wgr fv 9T ey N fufaer £ 7w
FU AT yr A fer o7 wifeuT £ w9 95T § v
AT WY A% § 1 Tg AIHAT WA g awar g, Hfem gead
w7 @ w7 W Af wryr 1 feT gww) ®wT WA q@w
[ WA ¥ I 9T ) g AdT ¥ urA IR gwWA w4TA
fear ol g ou vl ®1 1 T &, ug ATAA & w1g
fie Yo w1% fRuTiT & @19 7g wewt w0 &, @ o
fad AT §r w1 fr faemv & o7 9% M FE 9T
K8 T7E WamT syAgr gAr M7 yawT g faq & wf saar
AW 97 | ug gHIR aTw AEIA g€ | @ avg ¥ qgoad
e mre arfaytiz & g @ A AT N F aw
gk N frum awr wiw from ofesg & ez €0
oF-8 01T T wiw qifaarde & aiw gar g, @ difea
oty ygi A fogr wwr 1 @ 9r  wiew) fasrT gTar
wifye | vl fafa®g #1 qex wmar 0
[Translation—

*Shri Kunwar Ram: On 29th when . I went to Bihar my wife
told me that she was short of money for purchasing medi-
cine....It was 10 minutes to twelve when we went to
bank to withdraw money for purchasing medicine for my
daughter. The bank is situated in the campus of Bihar
Secretariat. All approachés to Bihar Secretariat are closed
by Bihar administration and nobody is allowed entry
from 10.30- AM. to 1.30 PM. When we reached the gate
it was 10 minutes to_twelve and as it was Saturday, the
Bank would remain open upto 12 noon only. My son
was with me. I was driving the scooter and I had kept
my scooter engine running so that I could enter inside
as soon as the gate opened and could withdraw the money
from Bank. My son told him that I was a Member of
Parliament and I had to withdraw money from Bank and.
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had no other business in the Secretariat. The person there
insisted on production of identity card which was not
with me at that time. I immediately rushed back to my
house with my son on scooter as my house was nearby,
I took my identity card and rushed back to the same gate
There my son got down from the scooter and showed the
identity card. At this the Police constable there said that
we should go by the other gate. My son was shocked by
this reply and he pleaded that we had to draw money
from the Bank and the Bank was open upto twelve and
in fact it was already twelve, and we were being directed
to the other gate by the same policeman who had asked
us to bring the ideitity card. My son said that it was
quite wrong. We wanted to go to the Bank to which they
were not allowing entry. At this the police constable
shouted that if he spoke loudly, he (police consiable)
would pull his hair and take out his eyes. We kept stand-
ing there. Even after hearing this my son was showing
the identity card. But we were shocked to hear what he
had said. At this I said ‘idiot, nonsense, you do not know
how to talk’. Then his reply was, ‘Madarchod, Behanchod
M.P. I will give 35 lathi blows’. On hearing those words
my heart sank. I said that I would not move from that
place unless the Chief Minister came and suspended the
police constable, 'A large number of junior employees of
the Secretariat who were put to a lot of inconvenienc2 due
to these restrictions also gathered around us and a crowd
of nearly ten thousand was there. Slogans were raised
later on. Apprehending that it might create a law and
order problem, I asked my son to go and inform the Chief
Minister immediately that the matter could be settled only
it the Chief Minister himself would come 1o the spoi or
depute any of his officers. But nobody from the adminis-
tration turned up. Then I myself had to go to the residence
of the Chief Minister. I narrated to him the whole inci-
dent but even after knowing that such an incident had
taken place with a Member of Parliament, the Chief
Minister strangely enough only asked me to give every-
thing in writing and then went back to his place. Such
a treatment was meted out to me but the Chief Minister
had a soft attityde towards the police. I was insulted.
Not only the Members of Parliament, but Members of
the Legislative Assembly and Legislative Council were
also insulted in the same manner. Similar treatment was
also meted out to one or two other Members of Parlia-
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ment also but they had not brought it to your notice. You
are requested to look into this. This amounts to breach
of privilege."]

13. After some discussion, the Speaker referred* the matter to
the Committee of Privileges.

III. Findings of the Committee

14. The Home Commissioner, Government of Bihar, in a factual
report®, dated 18 January, 1981, submitted to the Committee through
the Ministry of Home Affairs has stated, inter alia, as follows: —

“It was round about 12.30 P.M. that Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P,,

along with 10 to 11 persons came at the main gate of the
new Secretariat (Vikas Bhawan) . . . ordinarily no out-
sider during this period was allowed to enter in the
Secretariat Building. One of the Constables posted at
the gate namely Shri Abdul Sattar explained to Shri
Kunwar Ram, M. P., the Government instructions on the
point. Enquiry report indicates that Shri Sattar neither
used any objectionable language against Shri Ram nor
did he insult him in any way. Since Constable Abdul
Sattar in performance of his duties did not permit the
hon’ble M.P. to enter Secretariat building, he got annoy-
ed and sat on dhama on the main gate of Vikas Bhawan
along with all his companions. In the meantime, it was
1.30 P. M. when all gates of the Secretariat complex were
opened. Due to dharna there was obstruction in the
movement of the employees of the new Secretariat and
ultimately it was the mass of employees who removed
Shri Ram and his companions from the gate so that they
could get an egress . . .

Senior Superintendent of Police has said in the enquiry report

PRI

that Constable Abdul Sattar had no intention to humiliate
the hon'ble member. But in performance of duties, if
feelings of Shri Ram have been wounded in any way,
Senior Superintendent of Police, Patna, has expressed
apology on his behalf and on behalf of police force, Senior
Superintendent of Police had met the hon’ble Member

L.S. Deb., dt. 5-12-1980, c. 271.
5. See Appendix I.
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on 29-11-80 itself and had apologised. State Goverment
endorse the views of Senior Superintendent of Police,
Patna.”

15. In their joint statement® submitted to the Committee, Shr
Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar, and Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable,
stated, inter alia, as follows: —

“At about 12.30 P.M. one gentleman came to the gate of new

Secretariat along with about 11 other persons amongst
whom there were a few ladies also. He wanted to enter
the Secretariat with all of them. The gate was closed and
locked. The guard on duty (Policeman 1903 Abdul Sattar
Khan) apprised him of the Government’s instructions and
expressed his inability to let them enter. I also informed
him humbly that he could enter only at half past three.
By that time the Hon. visitor had introduced himself as
Shri Kunwar Ram, Member of Parliament.

reacted strongly to the Government’s instructions’ and
threatened to sit on dharna at the entrance along with his
followers. All of us on duty repeatedly told him that he
could enter the Secretariat after 3.30 P.M. But despite
our request, he lost his temper and while condemning the
Government’s instructions was adamant on entering the
Secretariat by force. Since the gate was closed all of them
continued expressing their annoyance by clinging to the
gate. As a result of this behaviour of Hon. Shri Kunwar
Ram and his colleagues, even the Master Pass holders and
special pass holders could not get entry in the Secretariat.
By then it was already 1.30 P. M. and it was time to open
the gates as per instructions. However, since the hon.
Member and his colleagues had surrounded gate number
one, we thought of opening gate number five, which
was at a distance of about 30—35 yards towards the south
of gate number one. However, the Hon. Member and his

6. See ‘Annexure I to Appendix I (Original in Hindi).

7. See Annexures II and III to Appendix I (Originals in Hindi).

The Govvernment of Bihar, Department of Home (Special), in
their instructions regarding restriction on the entry of outsiders
into the Secretariat campus issued on 1 November, 1980, stated, inter
alia, as follows: —

“(9) Hon'ble legislators, Members of Parliament and other

authorised persons can enter the Secretariat campus
between 3.30 PM. and 5 PM.
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colleagues- started squatting there also with the result.
that the way was blocked for thousands of employees
wishing to go out. From among these employees, a few
removed the Hon. Member and his followers from the
gate . . . '

The Hon. Member and his followers not only condemned this
arrangement of the Government and shouted slogans
but also abused me and the policeman deputed under me
continuously. But the policemen did not lose their calm,
nor did they use any insulting words for the Hon. Mem-
ber or his followers. In pursuance of the Government’s
instructions, they stopped the Hon. Member and his
followers from entering the building in an unauthorised
manner.”

16. As the Government's version of facts was different from
that of Shri Kunwar Ram, the Committee examined in person Shri
Kunwar Ram, M.P.; Shri Arun Pathak, Home Commissioner, Gov-
ernment of Bihar* Shri A. K. Pande, Senior Superintendent of
Police, Patna; Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar ‘and Shri Abdul
Sattar, Constable, to find out the truth in the matter.

17. Shri Kunwar Ram, M. P., in his oral evidence’ before the
Committee deposed that he.was not accompanied by a large number
of persons, when he went to the Secretariat. Only his son was
with him who was sitting on the pillion of his scooter and nobody

else was accompanying them. He also stated, inter alia, as
follows:—

“When a big crowd had collected and I was sitting on dharna,
I asked my son to go to the Chief Minister and tell him
that unless he comes, I will not end the dharna. Action
must be taken against the police personnel as they had
insutled me. When my son went to the residence of the
Chief Minister, which was near to the place, and reported
the matter, two of his PAs came there...They asked
me to see the Chief Minister. I said that I will not go
as there was a big crowed and everybody was angry on this
insult. Some people were shouting slogans also which were
not in good taste as the slogans were agajnst the Govern-
ment. I only wanted that action be taken against the police.
So, T told them that I would not go along with them, let
the Chief Minister come here. "Aftér sometime, the Min-
ister of State m the Department of Health Shn Smaele

8. See Minutes of Evidence (Onginal in Hindi).
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Nabi came there and told me that if I called the Chief
Minister there, the situation may deteriorate and
even fiiring may have to be resorted to. I asked if the Chief
Minister could not come, could the 1.G. D.I.G., S.P. or
D.S.P. also not come? He said, we will take action and
suspend the guilty persons; be assured. . . Anyhow, I
went to the Chief Minister along with him. He was on
the upper floor. When he came down, I told him that I
had gone to withdraw money from the bank . . . not to
the Secretariat, why have you kept the bank closed?
People were put to a lot of inconvenience. I also felt
inconvenienced, There must be some arrangement
whereby the people could visit the bank. He said, ‘All
right. You give it in writing’ and then he left for
the upper floor. I felt very bad about it . . .. This was
all that happened. It is obvious that I could not have
accommodated ten people on my scooter.”

18. Shri Arun Pathak, Home Commissioner, Government of
Bihar, in his evidence’ before the Committe deposed that he “did’
not make any independent enquiry” in the matter, and that his
“report was based on the report received from the city S.P. of
Patna.” He also stated that he did not try to find out from the
Member what was his version of the incident. However, “the
Senior Superintendent of Police had himself been to the spot and
had apologised to the Member.”

In reply to the question: “Are we to understand that the Senior
SP arrived at the conclusion that the Police had exceeded its limits
as alleged by the Member; otherwise why should one apologise?”
Shri Arun Pathak said: “This evidently will be a conclusion”. In
reply to another question: “Did you try to ascertain what the com-
plaint of the Member was?”, Shri Arun Pathak replied: “I did not
make any independent enquiry.” Shri Arun Pathak added that “the
police was present there and they may have used some unparliamen-
tary language”.

When it was put to Shri Arun Pathak by the Committee that
“you admitted that the police exceeded its limits and injured
the feelings of the hon. Member”, Shri Arun Pathak replied: “Yes,
Sir. The feelings of the Member were injured”.

As regards instructions issued by the Government of Bihar re-
garding restrictions on the entry of outsiders into the Secretariat

9. See Minutes of Evidence.
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campus, Shri Arun Pathak stated that “there are no restrictions on
the visits of Ministers at any time, but the instructions are that
except their bodyguards and personal staff in the Secretariat build-
ing, any other outslder will not be allowed to enter the building...
Hon, MLA’s M.Ps. and other authorised persons can enter the Sec-
retariat building between 3.30 P. M. and 5 P. M.”

Thereupon, it was pointed out to Shri Arun Pathak that “every
person is entitled to keep his account with the Bank. If he wants
to draw money from the Bank, no exeception can be made between
a legislator and anybody else. Here, it merely seems that the only
fault of the MP was to have an account with the Bank.” In reply
ta a question: “What sort of circular is this? Was any mind applied
to the matter by the persons who were incharge of it?” Shri Arun
Pathak replied: “We had lost sight of this fact while issuing the
circular”. s

In reply to another question: “You did not visualise the diffi-
culty of the Cooperative Bank?”, Shri Arun Pathak said: “We did
not visualise the difficulty of the Cooperative Bank”. He added
that the restriction was “lifted before the commencement of the
Assembly Session”. '

19. Shri A. K. Pande, Senior Superintendent of Police, Patna, in
his evidence' before the Committee deposed as follows:—

“I was informed about the incident round about 3 o’clock or
so on the same day . . . I rushed to the place of occurrence,
ie., the new Secretariat. I found that the hon. Member
of Parliament was not there. He was on dharna there
for some time. After that, I enquired about him and
learnt that he had gone to the Chief Minister’s residence.
I followed him and met him there. I apologised to him
for what had happened and assured him to look into
it . . . He looked satisfied already, but he said that he
would be sending the application to the Chief Minister
and he was just drafting the letter there . . . People had
gathered around the gate. I asked some people, they
were out with different statements and many of them
were saying that there was some confusion and there
was a big gathering at the gate and I learnt that the MP
and his followers were sitting at the gate on dharna.

10. See Minutes of Evidence.
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around lunch hour when the employees of the Secretariat
were coming out. They found that there was some
obstruction in their way as people gathered, they wanted
to get out of the Secretariat because they had little time
at their disposal for lunch and they wereina hurry . . . I
enquired about the incident that had occurred from the
constable or the guard on duty for cross checking. I
learnt that there was some confusion, some hulla, some
exchange of words or something Ulike that and the hon.
Member of Parliament along with 10-12 people wanted
to enter into the new Secretariat. The Constable did stop
the hon. Member of Parliament from entering into the
Secretariat on the ground that nobody would be allowed
to get into it without a special pass. He did not show
anything whatsoever. So, the constable refused admis-
sion to him into the Secretariat. This was followed by
some incident, as reports go, as the constable and the
people standing around him told me that the hon. Member
of Parliament felt hurt and he raised his voice and said
that the constable should admit him into the Secretariat
and this led to counter-shouts also probably, but nobody
came forward with the statement that the constable
abused the hon. Member of Parliament. Nobody came
with such a statement before me.”

When it was pointed out to the witness that the Member had said
or the floor of the House on 5 December, 1980, and also submitted to
the Committee during his evidence on 5 January, 1981, that he went
to the new Secretariat, Patna, before 12 O’clock in order to draw
money from the Cooperative Bank, the Senior Superintendent of
Police replied that “...from the enquiry that we made it was an
established proof that that incident started around 12.30".

When it was pointed out to Shri A. K. Pande that “the hon.
Member has said on the floor of the House and has submitted here
and probably told you also that he had gone to draw money and
that he went there before 12 O’clock”, Shri Pande replied that “in
his petition the hon. Member has stated that around 12 O’clock he
went there”. The witness added that “About 10-12 persons were
accompanying the hon. Member... Those persons were with him;
they had followed him right from the beginning. It is not a fact that
those 10—12 persons came there just when the incident took place.
They were accompanying him right from the beginning. ...They were
coming on foot"”.
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When it was put to Shri A. K. Pande that “although it was about
12 O’clock when the Bank would be closed and all transactions would
be stopped for the day he was on foot”, Shri Pande replied: “Yes,
Sir. From where they were coming, I do not know”.

Shri Pande stated that he had received the first report of the
incident from the Sergeant Major, Sachivalaya, and subsequently
when he received a letter from the Government informing him that
there was a privilege motion, then he asked his City SP to make a
full-fledged enquiry into the incident and he submitted a report. He
added that he had submitted a report!! to the Government on 16

January, 1981. He admitted that the enquiry had been held by an
Inspector.

20. Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar, in his evidence' before the
Committee on 28 January, 1981, deposed that Shri Kunwar Ram,
M. P., came to the gate of new Secretariat with his son on the scoter.
He wanted to go to Cooperative Bank inside the Secretariat. He
further informed the Committee that Shri Nabi (Minister of State
in the Department of Health) persuaded the hon. Member to go with
him. He was not removed from the gate by the employees working
in the New Secretariat. 5-6 days after the incident, his statement
was recorded by the City Superintendent of Police, Patna.

21. Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable, in his evidence” before the
Committee on 28 January, 1981, deposed that the hon. member came
to hig gate at about 12.30 P.M. and wanted to go inside. He came
on scooter alongwith his son. Some other people who were already
present there and wanted to go inside the Secretariat supported him.
Senior Superintendent of Police took his statement in the last week
of December. A report about this incident was made in the Secre-
tariat Police Station on 29 November, 1980. Sergeant Major reached
there at 1.15 P. M. and Shri Nabi (Minister of State in the Depart-
ment of Health) reached at the gate at 1.30 P.M. and took along Shri
Kunwar Ram in his car.

IV. Conclusions

22. After a careful consideration of the evidence given before, and
the documents made available to them, the Committee find that there

11. See Appendix II (Original in Hindi). ’
12. See Minutes of Evidence (Original in Hindi).
13. See Minutes of Evidence (Original in \Hindi).
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are certain material contradictions between the evidence given
before the Committee by Shri Arun Pathak, Home Commissioner,
‘Government of Bihar and Shri A. K. Pande, Senior Superintendent of
Police, Patna, on the one hand and by Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable
on duty and Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar, on the other hand.

23. The Committee find that Shri Kunwar Ram, MP, immediately
after the incident on 29 November, 1980, met the Chief Minister of
Bihar and gave a written complaint ¢ to him in that connection
While narrating the sequence of events (which he later stated in
the House on 5 December, 1980), Shri Kunwar Ram had stated,
inter alia, in his written complaint to the Chief Minister, that “the
policeman on duty retorted that if I spoke in that pitch, he would
take me by the hair and blind me....the policeman again started
hurling filthy abuses at me such as....and threatened me with fifty
blows of lathi, saying that he cared a fig for my being an M. P. After
some time, some Police Officers reached there and asked the police-
man to behave in the same manner even if the Chief Minister hap-
pened to come.”

24. The Committee also find that though a written complaint was
made to the Chief Minister by Shri Kunwar Ram, MP., on 29
November, 1980, itself, statement of the concerned police officials
was recorded on 15 January, 1981, and a Report in the matter was
sent by the Police Inspector, Secretariat, Patna, on the same day,
i.e. 15 January, 1981, to the City Superintendent of Police, Patna. A
report!® was also sent by the Senior Superintendent of Police
Patna, to the Joint Secretary to the Government of Bihar on 16
January, 1981. This indicates the lackadaisical manner in which the

enquiry was conducted by concerned officials.

25. The Committee thus observe that there was undue delay in
conducting the inquiry by the police and then making enquiry and
submitting the inquiry report on the same day, that is, 15 January,
1981, while the complaint was made in writing by Shri Kunwar
Ram, M.P., immediately after the incident took place on 28 November,

1980.

26. The Committee are of the view that the inquiry had been made
by the police in a very casual and superficial manner and did not
state the facts correctly. In this connection, the evidence given by
Shri Arun Pathak, Home Commissioner of Bihar and Shri A. K.

. See Appendix III (Original in Hindi).
15, See Appendix II (Original in Hindi).
530 LS—2.
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Pande, Senior Superintendent of Police, Patna, beiure tne Committee,
‘was entirely unhelpful to the Committee in arriving at the truth.

27. The Committee are not convinced by the written statements
and oral evidence given before the Committee by Shri Arun Pathak,
Home Commissioner of Bihar, Shri A. K. Pande, Senior Superinten-
dent of Police, Patna, Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar and Shri
Abdul Sattar, Constable on duty.

28. The Committee feel that taking into consideration the totality
of the circumstances of the case, Shri Kunwar Ram, MP, had been
ill-treated and abused in filthy language by Shri Abdul Sattar.
Constable on duty, under the supervision of Shri Shiva Das Pandey,
Jamadar, when he had gone to main gate of the New Secretariat,
Patna, on 23 November, 1980, alongwith his son on a scooter for with
drawing some money from the Cooperative Bank, which is situated
in the New Secretariat Building, Patna.

29. In view of the above, the Committee decided that Shri Abdul
Sattar, Constable, Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar, Shri Arun
Pathak, the then Home Commissioner, Government of Bihar and
Shri A. K. Pande, Senior Superintendent of Police, Patna, be called
again before the Committee to give them an opportunity to have their
say in the matter.

30. When Shri JAbdul Sattar, Constablel and Shri Shiva Das
Pandey, Jamadar, appeared again before the Committee on 24
October, 1981 they were apprised of the findings of the Committee.
Thereupon, Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable expressed his unqualified
regret in the following words:—

“Sir, while unconditionally accepting the finding of this hon.
" Committee, I express my unqualified regret to the Com-
mittee and also to Shri Kunwar Ram, son, Member of
Parliament, if by my behaviour he has felt insulted in
any way. I request that I may kindly be granted
pardon.”

Similarly, Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar, also expressed his
unqualified regret in the following words:—
“Sir, I express my unqualified regret, if by my behaviour
during the performance of my official duty, I have in any
manner hurt the feelings of the hon. Member.”?

'l -_—

6. See Minutes of Evidence (Original in Hindi).
17, See Minutes of Evidence (Original in Hindi).
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31. Shri Arun Pathak, the then Home C igsioner, Government

of Bihar, and Shri A. K. Pande, Senior Superintendent of Police,
Patna, also appeared again before the Committes 'oh 23 January,
1982, and, they were apprised. of the findings- of the - Committee.
Thereupon, Shri Arun Pathak tendered his unqualified apology in
the following words: —

“I had apologised in my previous statement also. As I said that
I committed a mistake and it did not occur to me that
there can also be a moral and administrative angle. I
apologise for that. It was never my intention to offénd the
hon. Member, and if he has been offended, I apologise for
that.” ** ot

Similarly, Shri A. K. Pande also expressed his unqualified
regret in the following words:—

“I tender my unqualified apology to the Committee.”!?

32. The Committee express their uphappiness over the thoughtless
manner in which instructions were issued on 1 November, 1980,
restricting, inter alia, the entry of Members of Parliament and
Members of State Legislature to the building of the New Secretariat,
apparently oblivious of the fact that the Cooperative Bank was situa-
ted inside the premises and those having accounts with that Bank
would not be able to go to the Bank due to the restrictions for making
transactions during the banking hours which are normally from
10 A. M. to 2 P. M. on week days and 10 A. M. to 12 noon on Satur-
days.

33. The Committee feel that in keeping with the spirit of the age
ard with a view to ensuring successful working of our Parliamentary
democracy, the administration particularly the law and order
machinery may be attuned so as to be fully responsive to the hopes
and aspirations of the people.

P 34. However, in the present case, in view of the unconditional and
unqualified regrets expressed by Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable, Shri
Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar, Shri Arun Pathak, the then Home Com-
missioner, Government of Bihar, and Shri A. K. Pande, Senior
Superintendent of Police, Patna, the Committee consider that no
further action need be taken in the matter.

1 See Minutes of Evidence (Original in Hindi).
19. See Minutes of Evidence.
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V. Recommendation of the Committee

35. The Committee recommend that no further action be taken
by the House in the matter and it may be dropped.

New DeLmx; HARINATHA MISRA
April 14, 1982 Chairman,

Chaitra 24, 1904 (—Sldca) Committee of Privileges.
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MINUTES
I
FIRST SITTING
New Delhi, Monday, 22 December, 1980.

The Committee sat from 15.00 to 15.20 hours.
PRESENT
Shri Harinatha Misra—Chairman

MEMBERS

2. Shri R. L. Bhatia

3. Shri G. L. Dogra

4, Shrimati Sheila Kaul

5. Shri P. Shivshankar

6. Shri Vijay Kumar Yadav

SECRETARIAT
Shri M. P. Gupta—Senior Table Officer

2. The Committee took up consideration of the question of pri-
vilege raised by Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P., regarding the harassment
caused to him and abusive remarks used in respect of Members of
Parliament by Police Guard at New Secretarlat Patna on 29
November, 1980.

3. The Committee decided that in the first instance Shri Kunwar
Ram, M.P., be requested to appear before the Committee for giving
oral evidence on Monday, 5 January, 1981 at 12 P.M.

4, The Committee also decided that the Ministry of Home Affairs
be asked to furnish factual comments of the Government of Bihar
on the matter, together with the identity and explanation of the
constable concerned.

The Committee then adjourned to meet again on 5 January, 1981

19



I

Second Sitting
New Delhi, Monday, 5 January, 1981.

The Committee sat from 1200 to 1330 hours.

2. The Committee took up further consideration of the question
of privilege raised by Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P,, regarding the harass-
ment caused to him and abusive remarks used in respect of Members
of ‘Parliament by police guard at New Secretariat, Patna on 29

November, 1980.
3. At the outset, the Chairman read out the reply dated 3 January,

1981, recelved from the Ministry of Home Affairs forwarding the
factual comments as furnished by the State Government of Bihar.

from the

® N 0 O N

PRESENT
Shri Harinatha Misra—Chairman
MeMBERS

. Shri R. L. Bhatia
. Shri G. L. Dogra
. Shri George Fernandes

Shri Ram Jethmalani

. Shrimati Sheila Kaul

Shri P. Venkatasubbaiah

. Shri Vijay Kumar Yadav

WrrNEss
Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P.
SECRETARIAT
Shri M. P. Gupta—Senior Table Officer

4 The Committee desired that the reply received

Ministry of Home Affairs might be circulated to tha members of the
Committee (copy enclosed) ®

. —

*See Annexure.

Q¥ 20 a .
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5. The Committee were not, however, satisfied with the factual
comments furnished by the Government of Bihar through the
Ministry of Home Affairs. The Committee felt that the explanation
of the constable concerned together with his identity should have
been furnished to the Committee in the first instance, and the detailed
factslhof the case should also have been sent by the Government
of Bihar.

The Committee directed that the Government of Bihar might be
asked through the Ministry of Home Affairs to direct the (i) Home
Secretary/Home Commissioner of the Government of Bihar, (ii) the
officer who had finally approved and sent the factual comments and
(iii) the constable concerned, to appear before the Committee in
person on 28 January, 1981 at 11 A. M. for oral examination. The
Committee also desired that the Government of Bihar might be
asked through the Ministry of Home Affairs to furnish full facts of
the case together with the explanation and identity of the constable
concerned. .

6. Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P., was then called in and examined by
the Committee on oath.

(Verbatim record of the evidence was kep?)
The Witness then withdrew.
The Committee then deliberated on the matter. !

7. The Committee then adjourned to meet again on Wednesday,
28 January, 1981, at 11 AM.

N

ANNEXURE
(See Para 4 of the Minutes MOST IMMED_]A:IE

No. VI|15013]89|80—GPA. 1I
Government of India/Bharat Sarkar

Ministry of Home Affairs/Grih Mantralaya
New Delhi-110001, Dated the 3 January, 1981.
OFFICE MEMORANDUM

SusscT. Question of privilege raised by Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P.,
. regarding the harassment caused to him and abusive
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Remaﬂw used in respect. of Members of Parliament by
i);slzce guard at New Secretariat, Patna, on 29 November
0. o -

The undersigned is directed ‘to refer to office memorandum No.
18/2/80-PRIV./L-1, dated 23-12-1980 on the subject noted above.
This Ministry was requested to obtain the factual comments of the
Government of Bihar on the matter, together with the identity and
explanation of the constable copcerned and furnish them to the
Lok Sabha Secretariat latest by 3rd January, 1981 for being placed
before the Committee of Privileges. . )

2. Accordingly, the Government of Bihar was requested to furnish
‘their factual comments on the matter together with the identity and
explanation of the constable concerned. The factual comments of
the Government of Bihar have since been received. Those are being
reproduced below:

“On 29th November 1980 Shri Kunwar Ram, MP. accompanied
by some persons, came to the northern gate of New Secre-
tariat (Vikas Bhavan) and wanted entry into the Campus
along with all those who accompanied him at that time.
With a view to bring efficiency in work in Secretariat, the
State Government in its circular dated Ist November, 1980
had prohibited entry of outsiders into Secretairat premises
between 10.45 AM. and 130 P.M. and from 2.30 P.M. to
3.30 P.M. Only in very exceptional cases, officers and
other employees were allowed to go out and enter Secre-
tariat Campus during closure hours and for that purpose
special passes were issued to them. Constable on duty at
first was not aware that one of the persons who wanted
entry into Secretariat premises was a Member of Parlia-
ment. After he came to know of it he requested the
Hon'ble Member Shri Ram to enter into the New Secre-
tariat Campus, but he did not permit his companions to do
so. That caused annoyance to Hon'ble Member and he
uttered some words in anger and sat on dharna at the gate
of New Secretarit building along with all who accompani-
ed him. In the meantime, at 1.30 P.M. during tiffin time
Secretariat employees came out and they opened the gate
by removing persons who were sitting on dharna. The
Constable on duty who is concerned with this incident is
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at present on leave. His statement will be sent as soon
as he returns from leave.

This issues with the approval of Minister of State for Home Affairs.

Sd/—

Pratap Mukhopadhayay
Director (M)
Ministry of Home Affairs

Shri M. P. Gupta,
Senior Table Officer,
(Room Na. 129),

The Lok Sabha Sectt.,
New Delhi.
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Third Sitting
New Delhi, Wednesday, 28 January, 1981

The Committee sat from 11.00 to 11.30 hours.

PRESENT

Shri Harinatha Misra— Chairman
MEMEERS

. Shri R. L. Bhatia

. Shri Somnath Chatterjee

. Shri G. L. Dogra

. Shri George Fernandes

. Shrimati Sheila Kaul

. Shri P. Shivshankar

. Shri Dharam Bir Sinha

. Shri Ram Singh Yadav

. Shri Vijay Kumar Yadav

W 00 3 O U v N
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SECRETARIAT
Shri K. K. Saxena—Chief Examiner of Bills and
Resolutions.
Shri M. P. Gupta—Senior Table Officer.
WITNESSES

(1) Shri Arun Pathak, Home Commissioner, Government of
Bihar.

(2) Shri A. K. Pande, Senior Superintendent of Police, Patna.
(3) Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar
(4) Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable.

2. Shri Arun Pathak, Home Commissioner, Government of
Bihar, was called in and examined on oath by the Committee in

24
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connection with the question of privilege raised by Shri Kunwar
Ram, MP, regarding the harassment caused to him and abusive re-
marks used in respect of Members of Parliament by Police Guard
at New Secretariat, Patna, on 29 November, 1980.

(Verbatim record of evidence was kept)

Shri Arun Pathak submitted copies of the following reports as
directed by the Committee:—

(i) Report dated 16 January, 1981 addressed to the Joint
Secretary, Home (Special) Department, Bihar, Patna, by
Shri A. K. Pande, Senior Superintendent of Police, Patna.

(ii) Report dated 26 December, 1980, addressed to the Joint.
Secretary, Home (Special) Department, Bihar, Patna, by
City Police Superintendent, Patna.

(iii) Report dated 1 December, 1980, addressed to the Senior
Superintendent of Police, Patna, by Sergeant-Major,
Secretariat, Patna.

The Committee directed that copies of these reports be circu-
lated to the members of the Committee.

(The witness then withdrew)

3. Shri A. K. Pande, Senior Superintendent of Police, Patna, was
then called in and examined on oath by the Committee.

(Verbatim record of evidence was kept)
(The witness then withdrew)

4. Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar, was then called in and
examined on oath by the Committee.

(Verbatim record of evidence was kept)
(The witness then withdrew)

5. Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable, was then called in and examin-
ed on oath by the Committee.

(Verbatim record of evidence was kept)
(The witness then withdrew)
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6. The Committee directed that the Chief Secretary, Govern-
ment of Bihar, be asked through the Ministry of Home Affairs to
furnish attested copies of the following documents for being placed
before the Committee:—

(1) Complaint by Shri Kunwar Ram, MP, to the Chief Min-
ister of Bihar on 29 November, 1980, after the incident.

(ii) Enquiry report submitted by Shri L.P. Tiwari, Inspector
of Police, Secretariat, Patna, regarding the incident.

(ili) Report regarding the incident recorded in the General
Dairy (Roz-namcha) of the Police Station, Secretariat,
Patna. ’ ' .

The Committee then adjourned.
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Fourth Sitting
New Delhi, Tuesday, 24 March, 1981.

The Committee sat from 09.30 to 10.20 hours.

PRESENT
Shri Harinatha, Misra—Chairman

. Shri R. L. Bhatia
. Shri G. L. Dogra
. Shri George Fernandes

Shrimati Sheila Kaul

. Shri Jagan Nath Kaushal
. Shri P. Shivshankar

. Shri Dharam Bir Sinha

. Shri P. Venkatasubbaiah

SECRETARIAT
Shri M. P. Gupta—Senior Table Officer.

The Committee then adjourned.
27

Committee deliberated on the question of privilege
raised by Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P., regarding the
caused to him and abusive remarks used in respect of Members of
Parliament by Police Guard at New Secretariat,
November, 1980.

3. The Committee directed that the verbatim record of proceed-
ings of evidence taken before the. Committee be circulated to the
Members of the Committee.

4, The Committee authorised the Chairman to fix the next date
of sitting of the Committee to consider the matter.

harassment

Patna, on 29
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Fifth Sitting
New Delhi, Tuesday, 28 April, 1981
The Committee sat from 16.00 to 16.25 hours.
PRESENT
Shri Harinatha Misra—Chairman
MEMBERS
. Shri G. L. Dogra
Shri George Fernandes
. Shrimati Sheila Kaul
Shri A. A. Rahim
Shri P. Shivshankar
Shri P. Venkatasubbaiah
. Shri Ram Singh Yadav
SECRETARIAT
Shri M. P. Gupta—Senior Table Officer,
2-3. . * * *

© NS o

4. The Committee also decided to hold their next sitting on §
May, 1981, to consider the following two matters: —

(i) Question of privilege raised by Shri Kunwar Ram, M. P,
regarding the harassment caused to him and abusive
remarks used in respect of Members of Parliament by
Police Guard at New Secretariat, Patna, on 29 November,
1980.

(li) * * * [ ]
5. The Committee directed that the verbatim record of evidence

tendered before the Committee of Privilges in the case of Shri Kun-
war Ram, M. P. [****]be circulated to the Members of the Committee.

The Committee then adjourned.

**Paras 2-3, 4(1i) and some words in para 5 relate to another case
and have accordingly been omitted.
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Sixth Sitting
New Delhi, Tuesday, 5 May, 1981

The Committee sat from 15.00 to 15.40 hours.

PRESENT
Shri Harinatha Misra—Chairman
MEMBERS

. Shri Somnath Chatterjee
. Shri G. L. Dogra

Shri Ram Jethmalani

. Shri A. A. Rahim

. Shri P. Shivshankar

. Shri Dharam Bir Sinha

N W ok ow N

SECRETARIAT

Shri M. P. Gupta—Senior Table Officer

25 % " * » *

6. The Committee then deliberated on the question of privilege
raised by Shri Kunwar Ram, M. P. regarding the harassment caused
to him and abusive remarks used in respect of Members of Parlia-
ment by Police Guard at New Secretariat, Patna, on 29 November,

1980.

The deliberations of the Committee were not concluded and the
Committee deferred further deliberations to their next sitting on

25 May, 1981.
The Committee then adjourned.

**Paras 2~-5 relate to another case and have accordingly been
omitted.
29
530 LS—3.
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5. The Committee then deliberated on the question of privilege
raised by Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P., regarding the harassmenj caused
to him and abusive remarks used in respect of Members of Parliament
by Police Guard at New Secretariat Patna, on 29 November, 1980.

- —————— s

**Paras 2—4 relate to another case and have accordingly been
omitted.

TR B I A N

v
Seventh Sitting
New Delhi, Monday, 25 May, 1981
The Committee sat from 11.00 to 12.45. hours
PRESENT
Shri Harinatha Misra—Chairman

MEMBERS

. Sh;‘i R. L. Bhatia

Shri G. L. Dogra

Shri George Fernandes
Shri Ram Jethmalani
Shrimati Sheila Kaul .
Shri Jagan Nath Kaushal

. Shri A. A. Rahim

. Shri P. Shivshankar

. Shri Dharam Bir Sinha
. Shri Ram Singh Yadav

Shri Vijay Kumar Yadav

SECRETARIAT

. Shri K. K. Saxena—Chief Examiner of Bills and Resolutions
. Shri M. P. Gupta—Senior Table Officer

*» * * *
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6. The Committee felt that the basic issue involved in both these
cases involving Shri Kunwar Ram and Shri Bhogendra Jha, namely,
whether the privileges of the House were attracted when a Member
of Parliament was ill-treated, abused or assaulted by the Police and,
if so, what was the extent and scope of the privilege of the House in
such cases, might be gone into by the Committee in depth.

At the instance of some members of the Committee, Shri Ram
Jethmalani said that he would study this matter and prepare a Note
and send it to the Chairman,

7. The Committee decided that a detailed Memorandum on the
matter might also be prepared by the Secretariat of the Committee
and circulated to the members of the Committee along with the Note
to be prepared by Shri Ram Jethmalani.

The Committee decided to hold their next sitting on Saturday, 27
June, 1981, at 10.00 hours to consider this issue.

The Committee then adjourned.
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' Eighth Sitting
New Delhi, Saturday, 27 June, 1981
The Committee sat from 10.00 to 11.40 hours
PRESENT
Shri Harinatha Misra—Chairman

MEMBERS
. Shri Somnath Chatterjee
Shri G. L. Dogra
Shri George Fernandes
Shri Ram Jethmalani
Shri Jagan Nath Kaushal
. Shri A. A. Rahim
. Shri Ram Singh Yadav
. Shri Vijay Kumar Yadav

PN WD

SECRETARIAT
Shri K. K. Saxena—Chief Examiner of Bills and Resolutions

2. The Committee deliberated on the basic issue involved in botl
the cases involving Shri Kunwar Ram and Shri Bhogendra Jha, namely
whether the privileges of the House were attracted when a Member
of Parliament was ill-treated, abused or assaulted by the Police and,
if so, what was the extent and scape of the privilege of the House in
such-cases.

Shri Ram Jethmalani was requested to prepare a detailed note on
the basic issue involved in both the cases and to furnish the same at
an early date.

The Committee also desired to have the considered views of the
Minister of Law Justice and Company Affairs before taking a final
view in the matter.

3. Pending, however, further consideration of the above matter, the
Committee decided to proceed with the two cases which they were
seized of, on the basis of the facts and evidence in each .case.

4. * ] ] *® L]

The Committee decided to hold their next sitting on Saturday, 18
July, 1981, at 10.30 hours.

The Committee then adjourned.

**Para 4 relat:es to another case and has accordingly been omitted.
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Ninth Sitting

New Delhi, Tuesday, 11 August, 1981
The Committee sat from 10.30 to 11.15 hours

PRESENT

Shri Harinatha Misra—Chairman

MEMBERS
. Shri Somnath Chatterjee
. Shri G. L. Dogra
. Shri George Fernandes
. Shri A. A. Rahim
6. Shri Vijay Kumar Yadav

[t S VU R XY

[9;]

SECRETARIAT

Shri- M. P. Gupta—Senior Table Offier

2. The Committee deliberated on the question of
raised by Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P., regarding the harassment caused
to him and abusive remarks used in respect of Members of Parlia-
ment by Police Guard at New Secretariat, Patna, on 29 November,

3. The deliberations were not concluded and the Committee

decided to continue their deliberations on the matter at thtir next

silting as might be fixed by the Chairman.

The Committe then adjourned.

13
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Tenth Sitting
New Delhi, Thursday, 17 September, 1981
The Committee sat from 09.30 to 10.00 hours.

PRESENT
Shri Harinatha Misra—Chairman

MEMBERS
Shri R. L. Bhatia
Shri Jagan Nath Kaushal
Shri A. A. Rahim
Shri P. Shivshankar
. Shri P. Venkatasubbaiah
. Shri Ram Singh Yadav

o 9 o o o W b

. Shri Vijay Kumar Yadav

SECRETARIAT
Shri M. P. Gupta—Senior Table Officer

2. The Committee further deliberated on the question of privi-
lege raised by Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P., regarding the harassment
caused to him and abusive remarks used in respect of Members of

Parliament by Police Guard at New Secretariat, Patna, on 29
November, 1980.

3. The Committee deferred further consideration of the matter
to their next sitting on Tuesday, 22 September, 1981.

The Committee then adjourned,

34
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Eleventh Sitting
New Delhi, Tuesday, 22 September, 1981
The Committee sat from 11.00 to 13.30 hours.

PRESENT
Shri Harinatha Misra—Chairman

MEMBERS

. Shri Jagan Nath Kaushal
. Shri P. Shiv Shankar

. Shri P. Venkatasubbaiah
. Shri Ram Singh Yadav

. Shri Vijay Kumar Yadav

DU AW N

SECRETARIAT
Shri M. P. Gupta—Senior Table Officer

2. The Committee deliberated on the «question of privilege
raised by Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P., regarding the alleged harassment
caused to him and abusive remarks used in respect of Members of
Parliament by Police Guard at New Secretariat, Patna, on 29
November, 1980. '

3. The Committee noted that there were certain material con-
tradictions between the evidence given before the Committee by
Shri Arun Pathak, Home Commissioner, Government of Bihar
and Shri A. K. Pande, Senior Superintendent of Police, Patna, on
the one hand ‘and by Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable on duty and
Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar, on the other hand. The Commit-
tee also noted the undue delay in conducting the inquiry by the
police and then making enquiry and submitting the inquiry report
on the same day, that is, 15 January, 1981, while the complaint was
made i{n writting by Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P. immediately after the
incident took place on 29 November, 1980. The Committee were of
the view that the inquiry had been made by the Police in a very
casual and superficial manner and did not state the facts correctly.
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The evidence given by Shri Arun Pathak, Home Commissioner of
Bihar and Shri A. K. Pande, Senior Superintendent of Police, Patna,
before the Committee, was entirely unhelpful to the Committee in
arriving at the truth.

4, The Committee were not convinced by the written state-
ments and oral evidence given before the Committee by Shri Arun
Pathak, Home Commissioner of Bihar, Shri A. K. Pande, Senior
Superintendent of Police, Patna, Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar
and Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable on duty. The Committee were
of the opinion that taking into view the totality of the circumstances
of the case, Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P., had been ill-treated and abused
in filthy language by Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable on duty, under
the supervision of Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar.

5. The Committee decided that Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable and
Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar, might be called to appear again
before the Committee on 24 October, 1981, to have their say in the

matter.
The Committee then adjourned. -
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Twelfth Sitting
New Delhi, Saturday, 24 October, 1981
The Committee sat from 10.30 to 11.45 hours.

_ PRESENT
Shri Ha#inatha Misra— _Chairman

MEMBERS
. Shri G. L. Dogra
. Shri George Fernandes

B W N

. Shri Ram Jethmalani
. Shri P. Venkatasubbaiah
. Shri Vijay Kumar Yadav

>

[=]

SECRETARIAT
Shri M. P. Gupta—Senior Table Officer

WITNESSES
(1) Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable.
(2) Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar.

2. The Committee took up consideration of the question of privi-
lege raised by Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P. regarding the harassment
caused to bim and abusive remarks used in respect of Members of
Parliament by Police Guard at New Secretariat, Patna, on 29
November, 1980.

3. Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable, was called in and examined on
osth by the Committee. At the outset, the Chairman informed him
as follows:—

“The Committee are not convinced by the written state-
ments and oral evidence given before the Committee by
you. The Committee are of the opinion that taking into
view the totality of the circumstances of the case, Shri
Kunwar Ram, M.P. had been ill-treated and abused in
filthy language by Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable on duty,
under the supervision of Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar.

What have yon to say?”
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Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable, stated that he was only discharg-
ing his duly on the date of the incident and that he had not abused
Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P. However, if the Committee were of the
view that he had insulted or injured the feelings of Shri Kunwar

Ram, M.P., while he was performing his duty, then he expressed
his regret for it.

The Committee were not, however, satisfied and asked him to
give in writing what he had to say.
(Verbatim record of evidence was kept)

(The witness then withdrew) o

4. Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar, was then called in and
examined on oath by the Committee. At the outset, the Chairman
informed him as follows:—

“The Committee are not convinced by the written statements
and oral evidence given before the Committee by vou.
The Committee are of the opinion that taking into view
the totulity of the circumstances of the case, Shri Kunwar
Ram, M.P. had been ill-treated and abused in filthy
language by Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable on duty, under
the supervision of Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar,

What you have to say?”
Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar, tendered his unconditional
apology for his conduct on the date of the incident.
The Committee were satisfied with his apology.
(Verbatim record of evidence was kept)

(The witness then withdrew)

5. Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable, was then again called in. He
read out a written statement tendering his unqualified apology for
his conduct.

The Committee were satisfied with his apology.

(Verbatim record of evidence was kept)

(The witness then withdrew)

6. The Committee decided to consider the matter further at
their sitting to be held sometime during the next session.
7—8. » » » * .
The Committee then adjourned,

**Paras 7-8 relate to another case and have accordingly been
omitted.
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Thirteenth Sitting
New Delhi, Monday 21 December, 1981
The Committee sat from 16.00 to 16.25 hours.

PRESENT
Shri Harinatha Misra—Chairman
MEMBERS
Shri Somnath Chatterjee
Shri G. L. Dogra
Shri Ram Jethmalani
. Shri Jagan Nath Kaushal
. Shri P. Shivshankar
. Shri Vijay Kumar Yadav

g O G W N

SECRETARIAT
Shri M. P. Gupta—Senior Table Officer

2. The Committee took up consideration of the question of privi-
lege raised by Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P., regarding the harassment
caused to him and abusive remarks used in respect of Members of
Parliament by Police Guard at New Secretariat, Patna on 29
November, 1980.

The Committee decided that Shri Arun Pathak, the then Home
Commissioner, Government of Bihar and Shri A. K. Pande, Senior
Superintendent of Police, Patna, be called again to appear before
the Committee of Privileges for oral examination on Saturday, 23
January, 1982, ’

3 *: L] [ » *

The Committee then adjourned,

**Para 3 relates to another case and have accordingly been
omitted.
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Fourteenth Sittings
New Delhi, Saturday, 23 January, 1982.
The Committee sat from 15.00 to 18.00 hours.

PRESENT

Shri Harinatha Misra— Chairman

MEMBERS

. Shri R. L. Bhatia

. Shri Somnath Chatterjee
. Shri G. L. Dogra

. Shri George Fernandes

. Shri Ram -Jathmalani

. Shri P. Shivshankar

. Shri Ram Singh Yadav

. Shri Vijay Kumar Yadav

W O I DU a0 N

SECRETARIAT
Shri M. P. Gupta—Senior Table Officer
WITNESSES

(1) Shri Arun Pathak, the then Home Commissioner and now
Industrial Development Commissioner, Government of

Bihar, Patna.
(2) Shri A. K. Pande, Senior Superintendent of Police, Patna,
(3) L * * * *

2. The Committee tock up consideration of the question of privi
lege raised by Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P., regarding the harassment
.caused to him and abusive remarks used in respect of Members of
Parliament by Police Guard at New Secretariat, Patna, on 29
November, 1980.

**S. No. (3) relates to another case and has accordingly been
womitted.
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3. Shri Arun Pathak, the then Home Commissioner and now
Industrial Development Commissioner, Government of Bihar, was.
called in and examined on oath by the Committee. At the outset,
the Chairman informed him as follows:—

“The Committee note that there are certain material contra-
dictions between the evidence given before the Commit-
tee by Shri Arun Pathak, Home Commissioner, Govern-
ment of Bihar and Shri A. K. Pande, Senior Superinten-
dent of Police, Patna, on the one hand and by Shri Abdul
Sattar, Constable on duty and Shri Shiva Das Pandey,
Jamadar, on the other hand. The Committee also note
the undue delay in conducting the inquiry by the police
and then making enquiry and submitting the inquiry
report on the same day, that is, 15 January, 1981, while-
the complaint was made in writing by Shri Kunwar
Ram, M.P., immediately after the incident took place on
29 November, 1980. The Committee are of the view that
the inquiry had been made by the Police in a very
casual and superficial manner and did not state the facts
correctly. The evidence given by Shri Arun Pathak,
Home Commissioner of Bihar and Shri A, K. Pande,
Senior’ Superintendent of Police, Patna, before the Com-
mittee, was entirely unhelpful to the Committee in arriv-
ing at the truth. ‘

The Commiitee are not convinced by the written statements
and oral evidence given before the Committee by Shri
Arun Pathak, Home Commissioner of Bihar, Shri A. K.

"Pande, Senior Superintendent of Police, Patna, Shri
Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar and Shri Abdul Sattar,
Constable on duty. The Committee are of the opinion
that taking into view the totality of the circumstances of
the case, Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P. had been ill-treated and
abused in filthy language by Shri Abdul Sattar Constable
on duty, under the supervision of Shri Shiva Das Pandey,

Jamadar.

I may inform you that Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar and
Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable have already tendered to this Com-
mittee their unqualified apologies for their conduct on the date of
the incident.

What have you to say?”

Shri Arun Pathak tendered his unconditional apology for his
conduct.
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The Committee were satisfied with his apology.
(Verbatim record of evidence was kept)

(The witness then withdrew)

4. Shri A. K. Pande, Senior Superintendent of Police, was then
called in and examined on oath by the Committee. At the outset,
the Chairman informed him as follows:—

6 “The Committee note that there are certain material contra-
dictions between the evidence given before the Commit-
tee by Shri Arun Pathak, Home Commissioner, Govern-
ment of Bihar and Shri A. K. Pande, Senior Superinten-
dent of Police, Patna, on the one hand and by Shri Abdul
Sattar, Constable on duty and Shri Shiva Das Pandey,
Jamadar, on the other hand. The Committee also note
the undue delay in conducting the inquiry by the police
and then making enquiry and submitting the inquiry
report on the same day, that is, 15 January, 1981, while
the complaint was made in writing by Shri Kunwar Ram,
M.P., immediately after the incident took place on 29
November, 1980. The Committee are of the view that the
inquiry had been made by the Police in a very casual and
superficial manner and did not state the facts correctly.
The evidence given by Shri Arun Pathak, Home Com-
missionier of Bihar and Shri A. K. Pande, Senior Superin-
tendent of Policé, Patna, before the Committee, was
entirely unhelpful to the Committee in arriving at the
truth.

The Committee are not convinced by the written statements
and oral evidence given before the Committee by Shri
Arun Pathak, Home Commissioner of Bihar, Shri A. K.
Pande, Senior Superintendent of Police, Patna, Shri
Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar and Shri Abdul Sattar, Cons-
table on duty. The Committee are of the opinion that
taking into view the totality of the circumstances of the
case, Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P. had been ill-treated and
abused in filthy language by Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable
on duty, under the supervision of Shri Shiva Das Pandey,
Jamadar.

T may inform you that Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar and
Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable as well as Shri Arun
Pathak have already tendered to this Committee their
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unqualified apologies for their conduct on the date of the
incident.

What have you to say?”
Shri A. K. Pande, Senior Superintendent of Police, tendered his
- unconditional apology to the Committee for his conduct.
The Committee were satisfied with his apology.
(Verbatim record of evidence was kept)
(The witness then withdrew)

' 5. The Committee decided that the draft Report on the matter
might be prepared and circulated to the members-of the Commit-
tee for consideration at a subsequent meeting of the Committee.

6___8‘ *® * *® * LJ
The Committee then adjourned,

e e

**Paras 6—8 relate to another case and have accordingly been
omitled.




XV ‘
Fifteenth Sitting

New Delhi, Wednesday, 14 April, 1982
The Committee sat from 16.00 to 16.40 hours.
PRESENT

Shri Harinatha Misra— Chairman

! MEMBERS
2. Shri R. L. Bhatia
3. Shri G. L. Dogra
4. Shri Ram Jethmalani
5. Shri Jagan Nath Kaushal
6. Shri P. Shivshankar
7. Shri P. Venkatasubbaiah

SECRETARIAT
Shri M. P. Gupta—Senior Table Officer

2. The Committee considered their draft Second Report on the
question of privilege raised by Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P., regarding
the harassment caused to him and abusive remarks used in respect
of Memberg of Parliament by police guard at New Secretariat, Patna,
on 29 November, 1980, and adopted it.

3. The Committee decided that the evidence taken before the
“»mmittee be appended to the Report of the Committee.

4. The Committee authorised the Chairman and, in his absence
Shri G. L. Dogra, M.P., to present their Second Report to the House
oia 21 April, 1982,

5 6. » " ® w *

The Committee then adjourned.

**Parag 5-6 relate to other cases and have accordingly been
omitted. '
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LIST OF WITNESSES

Monday, 3 Fanuary, 1981

“3hri Kunwaz an. MP. . . . . . . . . . .

Wednesday, 28 Fanuary, 1981

(1) Shri Arun Pathak, Home Commissioner, Government of Bihar . . .

«(2) Shrl A. K. Pande, Senior Superintendent of Police, Patna, . . .
-(3) Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar. . . . . . . .
(4) Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable. . . . . . . .

Saturday, 24 October, 1981
(1) Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable . . . . . . . .
-(2) Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar . . . . . . . .

Saturday, 23 Fanuary, 1982

-(1) Shri Arun Patha¥, the then Home Commissioner and now Industrial Devclop-
ment Comcmssnoner Government of Bihar, Patna. . . .

t+12) Shri A.K. Pande, Senior Superintendent of Police, Patna, . . .
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MINUTES OF EVIDENCE TAKEN BEFORE THE.
COMMITTEE OF PRIVILEGES
Monday, 5 January, 1981
PRESENT
Shri Harinath Misra—Chairman.
MEMBERS
2. Shri R. L. Bhatia
3. Shri G. L. Dogra
4. Shri George Fernandes -
5. Shri Ram Jethmalanij
6. Shrimati Sheila Kaul
7. Shri P. Venkatasubbaiah:
8. Shri Vijay Kumar Yadav
WTITNESS
Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P.

SECRETARIAT
Shri M. P. Gupta—Senior Table Officer,
(The Committee met at 12.00 hours)

Evidence of Shri Kunwar Ram, M. P.

MR. CHATRMAN: Mr. Kunwar Ram, you have been requested to-
appear before this Committee to give your evidence in connection:
with the question of privilege raised by you regarding the harass-
ment caused to you and abusive remarks used in respect of Members:
of Parliament by police guards at the Secretariat in Patna on the
29th November, 1980. .

I hope you will state the factual position frankly and truth.
fully to enable this Committee to arrive at a correct findnig.

I may inform you that your evidence may be treated as confiden-
tial till the report of the Committee and its proceedings are
presented ,to Lok Sabha. Any premature disclosure or publication:
of the proceedings of the meeting would constitute a breach of"
privilege. The evidence which you will give before the Committee
may be reported to the House, Now you may please take your-
oath or affirmation as you like.

(Shri Kunwar Ram took the Oath in English).

oft vqrner wifewt @ sfy gav I oY, g WA @ gor W R oY
wd wigd FF & s wiedam A MI7 Y O, W19 EET 9T A, wIOH arer
w¥wT a7, fagrT madae & W o e AL ag vz ¥ f% undk g
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@ B
XA A ¥ A qrg ghaw W W A 5 gaw Wron
®Y AT A Q1A 1 gy wiedfya A mrewr  <ar, w@ifs gaw
RqR AP ar e a1q Feaw qrfaarie § 1 a7 A9 IR audr wrkfeoRe
I @ 237 wgr fe wra ar awy §, Afea amd ghace faar fis wan
-ifagt N wr A fear ard, gafad =t wver gar?
st gax T g faega AL s )
ot freardrorw ¥brer @ AToEY wqAT 9gar €2Taz , W fF urA
Z9a A frar ar, ag a1z § 7
ot gt ow : fuasga qi §)
ot fregr@r e e ¢ Syvda aEw, TR gea 8 fad M
AT Y Uw wIqr e feaqr )
ot w1y A3AarAr c N qfauTiz A ae Fagr A, wWAE § 7
ot g0 T : fasgw NF
SHRI RAM JETHMALANI: When you weént there for the first
‘time, were you accompained by -a large number of persons?
SHRI KUNWAR RAM: No, Sir.
SHRI RAM JETHMALANI: Who were with you?
SHR KUNWAR RAM: Only my son.
AT @A T6TL 9T q, a1 g arg 91w W A ar, fad ¥ aw
T3 T5r ar 1 TEZy @) gATT A€ 97 91 | WL AgH &1 a7 fAm AT )
SHR RAM JETHMALANI: Throughout the transaction, you did
not use the offensive language.
SHRI KUNWAR RAM: Nothing at all,
SHR RAM JETHMALANI: After you raised this question of
privilege, when the matter was referred to us, has anybody on behalf
_of the Bihar Government talked to you or interrogated you? . .
| Frr T F1-TH v AT 2, a7 & 297 Qv @ @ @ fefgw
wfacdz, azyr & §2 331 393 13 Arg N FY fw vagwd ok, @
& RITX 3 FQ FAAT Y Ara g
ot Tgrer s arfear cazarg rMAY 41 ¥ a1 wf atqe amd
P ?
ot wre xrw : ardwra @ fas
wwrafe wgrea : g arad wt 9T R 9 )
oft €12 2w AT Avam, 9zar ¥ i T
wwrafe wgraa : a9 agt e arw A wd ¥ ?

@ dre uq: e Ay TR LFTAT T4 N H qr, g sdee d af
afow Fafra 12 wr, 943 arg gragt7l ¥ | arqR@ury ¥ @ o
TR AR P rred A gw 91 7R ¥, wfa¥ IRA Wz b
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awwefh W : ag vt ¥ ?
St aeaw : o gAREH GA%T A § )

awafl wglaw : SRET 8@ W4T QEw g7

st gae uR : ST micd vy cw Ow N @ e wdy
o ford g fond@v §, cafa g wod @ @ o 8% ewr fr ow

Wew N o7 3 &) ww & 5 aifeikve O s § WX teil a1 &
e g

st fawa emivmen : sar egf o7 ® € gfed wiveT magr?
st gavun: o gEe P W w1 Y F.§ wmigs 7 war a1

ewwft sglaw . wisy Eiow A o w@ede fenm ar, cEW) w4 R

N WIT ¥ s

st AT A g MIT R @ G ¢, ey oy cwt 38 wiw
%2 U &) a3y wift Fowd wiw war g Wk §Eg F A7 o g zaiA
fear w1 xg faegm v 0

awrefr wgtwe @ @ @ § fagr e ) Wi § o faaw
YT § A wF VI G2 €S Eai F oywY W AT

&t freent ma ¥ner: Fa3 uw oY, xar wig s aREw W e
®Y qgETA TR 7, '

st gue W off g, agwA H

awrafit agley: S Ewr § wigy o e fear §, w qas wfdfm
Wt mowY ¥w wgar & a1 o @d o F qr af §7

ot wux viv: 39 ar wgAr § Q)

foe e agt o mdy iy @it gf O W & a7 a3 dor gur
or ar & wed wuw & wyr fe gw oney Wit sew Wt & e« e
wy ow & qgt o< Al AT, & o ¥ w9k & fams wdad
gt =ifgy adife s AN agved N ) A we® § Qe fafwer &
Uwwew a7 owe, oife oa F Y qr, ag g & @ ox& & o Yo MY
% fYo To W1 i Y Wy Y, @} w1 e K wf snwen 1 SEF ww e
Wit A% fafagz & de w7 &) &Y g o = ;3 sqific sgi o Nz
oW @ W @Y A q@ AR 7T VT G 1 7P X A av g 9



R BL. |
oYfe o Wt Adl ¢ wiifs grma & famre MR @ @R 91 &ar fad xar

€ wrgar o1 fe gfag o Qw BY 1 wge K A IRY s fo & oo
arq Agt ST, g8 wer agk 9 wid ) arEY BT & X e favym
F T9q qEY ot vy a0 § § agt W g Wk IR wer s W owe

q@1 Har HY A I AEAT A geQ . & g, @ gwar § Al
Wt T T & w91 e wae e wer Ag wr a ;
o w1do Mo, qFo o T o THo o Y aff mr awar Q

T T T qEER A7 W gERw w4, "IT gATd q A

I 1Y MR G GSHFT qAN T A Q@A ¥ W 7 v« wfow N

aamaRt wgvee : qre feadr I qOF 9T 7

44

g
44

2%

Iq¥ A7 I &g -
a7 1 g¥ aga asArs g gur @ fr Frar ofew ¥ weoe 4 feer
qvlr

IFX WX [ waAr A 0 ag wear § WX o Sk
fratd fearag gn # ar qumar aff | W g ¥SIg @ g fafeeT s Y
IgF I { O WK FT @A | @ womAr N

e X o'W wiEhwt wy at dor

<

ot fara gawR amw AT A gEE fr ot feed W€ § ar
WY FIMA ATAT § AP FH Y FA IR 99 €7 gar fawm o@ anfe e franeE
u fr TaddE w@edz W S W §P SEAT &Y A % % |

SHRI G. L. DOGRA: We have already decided to call the Home
Commissioner.

SHR RAM JETHMALANI: We must specify the person; we
should not call an officer, who comes and says that he has nothing
to say.

MR. CHATRMAN: The Home Ministry were asked to obtain the
comments of the Bihar Governmens. They have said that the
Bihar Government was requested to furnish their factual comments
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on ‘the matter together with the identity and explanation of the
<eonstable concerned. The factual comments of the Government of
Bihar have since been received. As we know, the officers would

Mot send these without obtaining the approval of the Minister
<oncerned.

-SHRI GEORGE FERNANDES: Let us call the Home Commis-
smloner. Further, Shri Kunwar Ram had made a statement in the
House earlier and he has reiterated that point today. He has also
‘mentioned about the conversation that took place between him and
the Chie{ Minister. He has said that the Chief Minister abused
bim. It is, therefore, not merely the police constable who is
involved; it is the Chief Minister also. We may, therefore, ask the
Chief Minister also to come before us.

MR. CHAIRMAN: To begin with, I think, it would be better
%o send for the constable.

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI: The constable may have some
excuse and say that he is ignorant. Here, a Member of Parliament
:goes to the Chief Minister and he says: “You are Bewakoof”. It is
‘high time that we take serious notice of it.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Let us proceed step by step. Let us first call
the officer who is responsible for sending comments of Bihar
tGovernment.

SHRI GEORGE FERNANDES: The member has now reiterated
what he had stated in the House in regard to the Chief Minister’s
involvement. He had stated:

‘o fier ga ® qg AT O A& W F R 97| qE@w TN B
Qg AreT g7 A A far W ge wEr 7 N g 97 @ JAy &
I & JexT qre qrfagrie & a1q 98 wear v §, @ SEM faw
& wgrfe frg w7 2 <7 AT 9 9@ BB ¥, W A W I ¥ =A@
gar o Ixar gfrg & wfr AT 37 97 qg €W qre dvwed gé o

“The Chief Minister has also committed a breach of privilege
df we believe that the constable has done that.

SHRI G. L. DOGRA: As far as the Chief Minister’s behaviour
-is concerned, it is not defendable, it is rather regrettable. We can
@xamine whether it amounts to breach of privilege or not. In the
tmeantime, we can call for the Home Commissioner. We will have
%o find out a wayout so that the Chief Minister is also made to
wealise this,
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-SHRI RAM JETHMALANI: There is a great substance in what .
the hon. Member says, I have been myself considering whether
when a Member of Parliament is dealt with in this manner in his
-capacity other than an MP, it amounts to breach of privilege or
not. This issue will have to be decided in- conJunctlon with both
the incidents. It is a common point which will arise. The contable

is entitled to as much defence as the Chief Minister, Let us have
buth of them.

SHRI G. L. DOGRA: Calling a Chief Minister is not an ordinary
thing.

SHRI VIJAY KUMAR YADAV: He should also be summoned.

SHRI R. L. BHATIA: This complaint is with regard to the cons-
table’s behaviour,

SHRI GEORGE FERNANDES: Chief Minister also.

SHRI R. L. BHATIA: The later meeting is a consequence of
what had happened earlier. We have to stick to the original
-complaint and we have to deal with that first.

SHRI G. L. DOGRA: I am very serious about one thing. The
Chief Ministers must be made to realise that they have to deal with
the Members of Parliament befittingly.

SHRI G. L. DOGRA: You might say that there are certain
courtesies which have to be shown to legislators by the people,
whosoever they may be, Ministers or Chief Ministers or anybody
else. Some courtesies are due to the Members of Parliament. It
is a very serious issue. I do not deny it.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Have we any_ further questions to ask in the
presence of Mr. Kunwar Ram as to whether any person is to be
sent for and why and all that? Dou you want any further
elucidation?

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI: You heard just now. In your
statement before the Parliament, you had not mentioned specifically

this incident with the Chief Minister. Have you any explanation
to offer? 3

o wrovm: a0 Qar smagre ar, faad ¥ abswat wgge feary
Iqr spegrT fasga Sre aff a1

DAN W d: way Aw Ffe R wma qegerr $ § 7
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W AR : ATARTE WG § | IJAF AR wAG F oW WY
T o T g aig far §

RN Wo Qo WX : T AT &, T W T weD §

Wit WA Wt : A weew ag @ fw el ® qwr o s 2R g
fa wq I & q@ w R E

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI: He might have made it in jest.

SHRI G. L. DOGRA: An M. P. should be able to see a Chief
Minister if he i.e. M. P. is maltreated or humiliated in a State, for

instance if I am maltreated in Calcutta, I should be able to see the
C. M. of Bengal,

-~

warafet wgtew : @ www oY ag § fF oo gE w o @Y oEw
|t ¥ e [ X fag qemar & Wy g wdaw JArE am oww
qoT §, qIfF g 9= T 9@ WK wfaw & wigs www 9@ w gfe
ygw dMt Y qra g e fam wdw ¥, fog qmrgor § gy wewr =@
g @ FAR § HR FFEN 98 91 @ gw O Y Wwe o 4y
@At 93w fF feasr qEmT §, ¥ T &

It there is any reluctance to summon the Chief Minister, you can
fnvite the Chief Minister’s comment on this allegation. Let us
see what he has to say about it.

SHRI R. L. BHATIA: We have to ask him the same question.

wwrafit wghew : ogt @F § GWW QT £ WY oY $9 §XW § WU
gl arat ®Y ar wdE ®Y woy agt o dgaw ) sEk whifoke o e
qfcfeqfe # wrar W oY & s N fafres & ot ww ow@ X
wig aqr Wi fow ofefeafa @ g % fafree & oyt Wiy oiv g
wEgre frar—% @@ aat W wer w3 F gege wedr a & @ far
g

A gre T way wg e A A AT ¥ @ ey o &R
% o ATAAYT axedy ¥ o sgr g fe 9w ol Y afefa & v @R
g fear g
MR. CHAIRMAN: Since this factual report -was asked for on
behalf of the Committee, they have sent it to the Committee. We-
must know what the other side has to say. I read it to you.
Otherwise, you can also read it. There i3 no sanctity about it.
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On 29th November, 1980, Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P. accompanied:
by some persons came to the northern gate of New Secretariat,
Vikas Bhavan, and wanted entry into the campus along with all
those who accompanied him at that time. With a view to bring
efliciency in Secretariat, the State Government in the Circular dt.
1st November, 1980, had prevented, entry by outsiders into Secre-
tariat premises between 1045 AM to 3.30 PM. Only in very
exceptional cases, Officers and other employees were allowed to
go out and enter Secretariat campus during closure hours and for
that purpose, the Special Passes were issued to them. Constable
on duty, at first, was not aware that one of the persons who wanted-
entry into Secretariat premises was a Member of Parliament,
After he came to know of it, he requested the Hon. Member Shri
Kunwar Ram, to enter into the new Secretariat campus. But he
did not permit his companions to do so. That caused annoyance to
Hon. Member and he uttered some words in anger and sat on
Dharna at the gate of the new Secretariat building along with all
who accompanied him. In the meantime, st 1.30 PM, during tiffin
time, Secretariat employees came out and they opened the gate by
moving the persons who were sitting on Dharna. The Constable
on duty who is concerned with the incident is at present on leave.
His statement will be sent as soon as he returns from leave. This
issues with the approval of Minister of State for Home Affairs,

_ o) wreww: gad gy W s gear wifge e faw e oer e
4, 58 BH-F ANE 91 W wF AE A @ ? & owe mw ¥ et g0
@ faT & wY X &1 A7 wT g2Ar ¥ § wlv ag RdfwE & Iw
e % § st N R wif &, & 100 SR gE &1 mramer s
W ¥ T § 0 vuw ed-gg faerw Twq e &) faw awmT gy
my four §, ATEF ¥, W TR 16-12 QHo Lo To &I WX 1
forgiy oy wgr a1 fr sEaEedt &1 wEmT AW A
waraft e ¢ wiw I A X oy § 7 _
&Y gax W : off g, OF o THo Qo §—oft EolT gmv M,
o wgrar fr e fafaeer &1 @@t v off &1 W aft e
Qo Qo BT w1 #{l oAy wific o 74 Wy NN fad 9
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SHRI G. L. DOGRA: We can consider the case against the persons
referred to us by the House. He mentioned about two P.As of the
Chief Minister. He also mentioned the name of one of them. The
other names, he does not mention. Now he says that SMAL-e-Nabij,
a State Minister came and said that it was not proper for an MP

to sit and to create some trouble. So, he took him to the Chief
"Minister. There also he was maltreated. I do not know how many
- witnesses will support him.

SHRI P. VENKATASUBBAIAH: His statement in the T.ok Sabha
is against a Constable who had blocked his entry and used some
abusive words.

MR. CHAIRMAN: In the Lok Sabha, he had made a mention
‘that, after sitting on dharna for quite some time on his own or by
persuagion, he went to the Chief Minister and there he met with
the shabby treatment. He has said that. Then here he has made
a mention of those words which were uttered by the person who
took him to the Chief Minister.

SHRI R. L. BHATIA: If you want to ask more questions, you
-can do so,
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SHR P. VENKATASUBBAIAH Now T am readmg from the-
translation version on page 101. It says, “Slogans were raised
later on. Apprehending that it might create a law and order prob-
lem, I asked my son to go and inform - the ‘Chief Minister
immediately that the matter could be settled only if the Chief
Minister himself would come to the spot or depute any of his
offfers. But nobody from the administration turned up. Then I
myself had to go to the residence of the Chief Minister. I narrate@"
to him the whole incident but even after kncwing that such ah
incident had taken place with a Member of Parliament, the Chief
Minister strangly enough only asked me t» give everything in-
writting and then went back to his place. Such a treatment was.
meted out to me but the Chief Minister had a soft attitude towards:
the police. I was insulted. Not only the Members of Parliament,
but Members of the Legislative Assembly and Legislative Council
were also insulted in the same manner. Similar tréatment was
also meted out to one or two other Members of Parliament also
but they had not brought it to your notice. You are requested to-
look into this. This amounts to breach of privilege.” But now he is
telling that some persons on behalf of the Chief Minister came and:
took him to the Chief Minister.

MR. CHAIRMAN: That he has told here.

SHRI P. VENKATASUBBAIAH: In this statement no mentionr
has been made that some persons on behalf of the Chief Minister
came and took him to the Chief Minister, and one of them happen-
ed to be the Minister of State.

SHR R. L. BHATIA: And two Private Secretaries of the Chief
Minister.

SHRI P. VENKATASUBBAIAH: Here he said that he asked
bis son to approach the Chief Minister and asked him to come, but
the Chief Minister did not turn up. Then he went to the Chief
Minister and gave him something in writing. This is what he said
on the Floor of the House. Now, he is bringing in new facts. What
are the real facts—your this statement of your subsequent statement
which you are making before the Committee? The record must be
set right. He said it on the basis of the statement he had made to»
the Lok Sabha.
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SHRI P. VENKATASUBBAIAH: I am trying to reconcile the wo

gtatements he has made—one in Parliament and one before this
Committee.

SHRI GEORGE FERNANDES: Whatever was left out in his
-submission to Parliament, he has stated here.

SHRI G. L. DOGRA: The more the question you ask, the more
the statements he will make. That is what- happens in cross exa-
ination in Courts also,

SHR1 P. VENKATASUBBAIAH: I am only eliciting informa-
‘tion: The members of the committee have a right to put questions.

wwiafe REAQ ;. WF G AT GAAE
(The witness then withdrew)
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(1) Shri Arun Pathak, Home Commissioner, Government of
Bihar.

(2) Shri A. K. Pande, Senior Suplerintendent of Police, Patna.

(3) Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar.

(4) Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable.

(The Committee met at 11.00 hours)

(1) Evidence of Shri Arun Pathak, Home Commissioner,
Government ef Bihar

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Arun Pathak, you have been asked to
appear before this Committee to give your evidence in connection
with the question of privilege raised by Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P.
regarding the harassment caused to him and abusive remarks used
n respect of Members of Parliament by Police Guard at New Secre-
tariat, Patna, on 290 November, 1980,

I hope you will state the factual position franlfly and truthfully
to enable this Committee to arrive at a correct finding.

59
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I may inform you that your evidence ma i
. Y be treated as confidential
till the Report of the Committee and its proceedings are presented to
Lok Sabha. Any premature disclosure or publication of the pro-
ceedings of the meetings would constitute a breach of privilege. The

evidence which you will give before the Commitie
to the House. 2 e may be reported

Now, you may please take oath or affirmation as you like,
(Witness Shri Arun Pathak too oath)
SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Mr. Arun Pathak, you have
written a letter on the 18th of January, 1981 addressed to the Home
Secretary wherein you have reported what according to you had

happened on that day at New Secretariat, Patna. In your letter
what have you reported?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: My report was based on the report
received from the City S. P. of Patna. The first report that we
received in the Secretariat on 3rd December was from the Seargent
Major. On 5th December, we called a report from the Collector
and the Senior S. P. The report of the City S. P. was endorsed by
the Senior S. P. as also the Collector.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Did you try to ascertain the
type of enquiry that was made by the City S.P.?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: I did not make any independent enquiry.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: Will you make available copies of
those enquiries?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: Yes, Sir; these are here with me.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: My specific question was: what.
tyve of enquiry did they make?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: I did not call him and asked him about
this. Subsequently, when we received another notice, then he came:
on the 15th or 17th January and I told him that he must submit all
the relevant papers. At that time he told me that he had got the
enquiry conducted. He also said:

Srtey qEaTe HIAY A€
SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Who actually held the
enquiry? :
SHRI ARUN PATHAK: I wag told that it was conducted by an
inspector, Shri Tiwari. ‘
'SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Has he submitted a report?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: Subsequently he did. The Senior S. P. also
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conducted an enquiry subsequently and his report is dt. 16 January.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: After the matter was raised
in the House. .

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: Yes, Sir. The City S. P. had also given
a report and had got the enquiry conducted through one Inspector.

JIgw fawg & ¥y ¥ qravaE AY g™ ¥ w0 |

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: In your letter dated 18th
January, you said that the State Government endorsed the views
of the Sr. S. P.

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: This is the second message which the
State Government had sent. ' '

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: You did not try to hold an
enqguiry yourself and you never tried to find out from the hon,
Member what his version was,

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: No, I did not.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: The Bihar Government chose
to endorse the views of the Sr. S. P. Did that happen?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: The Sr. S. P. had himself been to the
spot and had apologised to the Member,

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: Are we to understand that the Sr.
S. P. arrived at the conclusion that the police had egceeded its limits
as alleged by the Member; otherwise why should one apologise?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: This evidently will be a conclusion.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Did you try to ascertain what
the complaint of the Member was?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: I did not make any independent en-
quiry. 1

SHRI SOMNATH CHATERJEE: Now you know the version of
the Member. Are you satisfied that his version was right and the
police version was wrong?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: The police was present there and they
may have used some unparliamentary language.

SHRI P, SHIV SHANKAR: Who used that?
530—LS—5
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SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: You admitted that the police exceed-
ed its limits and injured the feelings of the hon, Member.

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: Yes, Sir. The feelings of the Members
were injured. '

MR. CHAIRMAN: In your letter

dated 18th January, 1981
towards the end you have stated: '

“Sr. S. P. has said in the enquiry report that constable
Abdul Sattar had no intention to humiliate the hon.
member. But in performance of duties, if feelings of Shri
Ram have been wounded in any way, Sr. S. P. Patna
has expressed apology on his l?ehalf and on behalf of
police force...”

MR. CHAIRMAN: “The Superintendent of Police. Patna, has
_ expressed apology on his behalf and on behalf of the police force.

Senior Superintendent of Police had met the Hon. Member on
29-11-80 itself and had apologised. The State Government endorsed
the views of Senior Superintendent of Police, Patna.”

According to what you have written in the letter, the Constable
concerned had been performing only his duties. Now, if a Constable
or. for that matter, any Police Officer, had been only performing his
or her duties, how does the question of apologising arise?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: Constable has denied that he used any
abusive language. .

MR. CHATRMAN: Have you read what the Constable has said
In his statement? Did you ask the S.P.?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: T did not ask the S.P.

SHRI P. SHIVSHANKAR: You are Home Commissioner and a
very responsible officer.

SHRI R. S. YADAV: You may want to say that “the feelings of
the Members were injured, and therafore I apologise.” But, in
your statement yQu ‘said that you must have used’the abusive
langusge. What prompted you to make the statement?
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SHRI ARUN PATHAK: He must have said something whxch
might have wounded the feelings of the Hon. Members.

SHRI R. S. YADAV: Do you know the fact that it is the duty of
an officer that he should go into the matter independently and come

prepared before giving a statement as to what had actually
happened?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: I took action in the matter.

SHRI R. L. BHATIA: That could be interpreted. Probably, you
are not entitled to interpret the statement. We are entitled.to inter-
pret it. You are asked to assist us and tell us the manner in which
you made the enquiry independently. You took the trouble of

-coming over here. You should have made an enquiry.

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: I did not make any enquiry.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: You are holding a very high
office of the Home Secretary of the State Government. This is a
business Committee of the Government. This Committee is meant
to assist the Government in getting information from people like
you and from the Ministries as to the events that had happened. You
wrote a letter after the matter was raised in Parliament. Even then,
you have not held any enquiry. The S.P.’s report has been forwarded
up to Parliament.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Do you know what sort of
enquiry this Inspector held? Whether he got the views of the Hon.
Member, whether he had taken the views of independent witnesses
and their statements or not? It seems you know nothing.

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: I did not make any enquiry.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Today what is the position of
“the Home Secretary of the Government of Bihar? Do you accept
the version of the Hon. Member or the version of the Police Cons-
‘table? But, they are at variance. .

SHRI R. S. YADAV: He has made allegation that he was abused
whereas the Constable has denied the statements of the Hon.
Member. That was not taken up by the Enquiring Officers which
-evidently is a lapse.

SHRI P, SHIVSHANKAR: So far as you are concerned, is the
“Committee to understand that you have merely acted as a Post
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Office having regard to the reports of your Sergeant or your S.P.—
You just sent it.

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: Yes, Sir. We have forwarded the report.
of the Senior S.P. State Government also endorsed the view.

SHRI SHIVSHANKAR: On your part, above the level of the-
S.P., there was no enquiry whatsoever. To make matters clear,
what do you mean by this? You look to your letters, You say State-
Government cndorsed the views of the Senior Superintendent of
Police, Patna. Do you endorse a portion of the apology or do you.
endorse the entire version?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: The entire version of the report of the:
S. P

SHRI SHIVSHANKAR: You are a Commissioner. You are a-
very responsible officer and a very high official. How can you endorse-

it without enquiring whatsoever? I am surprised. That is why ¥
put a very straight question.

SHRIMATI SHELA KAUL: Do you ever realise that you were
coming to speak before the privileges committee? Do you know its.
importance?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: Yes,

SHRI R. L. BHATIA: You mentioned in your letter that Gov-
ernment had issued instructions regarding regulating the entry of"
outsiders in the Secretrariat Complex. What is the definition of
‘outsider’?

' SHRI ARUN PATHAK: It is given in the paragraph of the:

Circular that was issued.
1
' SHRIR. L. BHATIA: What is the definition of ‘outsider”.

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: The definition of outsider is one who-
is not a Secretariat employee.

SHR R. L. BHATIA: S. P. also is not a Secretariat employee. .
What about the Minister?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: A specific mention was made in the-
Circular for the Minister.
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SHRI R. L. BHATIA: Do you consider MLAs and MPs as out-
siders?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Now where is the Bank situated?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: .The Bank is situated within the Com-
plex of the new Secretariat.

MR. CHAIRMAN: In fact, every person is entitled to keep his
account with the Bank. If he wants to draw money from the Bank,
no exception can be made between a legislator or anybody else.

Here, it merely seems that the only fault of the M. P. was to
have an account with the Bank. Do you realise the anomaly of the

situation?
SHRI ARUN PATHAK: I notice that this was a contingency.

MR.. CHAIRMAN: I think that the rules continue to remain
as they were,

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: No, sir.

MR. CHAIRMAN: When was the restriction removed?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: It was lifted before the commencement
of the Assembly session.

MR. CHAIRMAN: In your first report to the Committee of Privi-
leges you have stated that the constable on duty was not aware that
one of the persons who wanted entry into the secretariat premises
was a Member of Parlament. After he came to know about him,
he requested the hon. member to enter into the Secretariat, but he
did not permit his companions to do so. That caused annoyance to
the hon. member and he uttered some words in anger and staged a
dharna at the gate of the Secretariat. Are you aware that two or
three constables and the officers on duty had never mentioned it?
All of them have said that this did not happen. In your subsequent

statement you also did net mention it.
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SHRI ARUN PATHAK: This discrepancy came to our notice
also. We made an enquiry into the matter. First he said, all the
persons including the hon. member. Subsequently, when he felt
annoyed, perhaps he relented.

MR. CHAIRMAN: When there was no exception to be made in.
the case of a Member of Parliament or the State Assembly or any
other House, why should the constable relent? "

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: That is difficulty to say.

SHRI G. L. DQGRA: That is the only Secretariat where Legisla--
tors or MPs are not allowed to go except within fixed Bours.

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: Now the restriction has been lifted. This
particular provision was incorporated in the circular. We did not
take into account the practice prevailing in other Secretariats.

SHRI G. L. DOGRA: All the Legislators are entitled to go to the

" Secretariat at any time. Actually, they are running the govern-
ment.

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: We did not think like this in this matter.

SHRI G. L. DOGRA: Was any action taken against the-
Constable?

Your government endorsed the apology of the SSP. .

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: Wa have not taken any action against
him. We have endorsed the report of the SSP.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE:

You see clause 9 of this
circular.

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: What we have done is that we have
closed the gates which are near the boundary wall. We have got
four Secretariat buildings: and in two of them the State Bank
building is located; and we are permitting visitors. We did not take
into account the Cooperative Bank which is located in the new
Secretariat. The hon. Member was going to the Cooperative Bank.

SHRI RAM SINGH YADAV: Did you enquire whether the

identity of the hon. Member was well known to the persons who
were on duty at that time?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK:. I did not make any enquiry.
SHR! P. SHIVSHANKAR: Then why did you commit yourself?
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SHRI RAM SINGH YADAYV: These are two different things.

1 have gone through the report. Is it a fact that the hon. Member
was well-known to the persons who were on duty at that time?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: I do not want to make any eomment on
that,

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: What sort of circular is this?

Was any mind applied to the matter by the persons who werc
fncharge of it?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: We had lost sight of this fact while
issuing the circular.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Was any objection taken by
the Cooperative Bank?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: No.

SHRI P. SHIVSHANKAR: Are we to understand that you have
nothing more to add except what you have drawn from the report
of your subordinate Officer’s who have submitted it to you?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: Yes. ot

SHRI P. SHIVSHANKAR: Your knowledge is based on this
report, not independently at all.

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: Yes. I am not talking independently.. ™
SHRI RAM SINGH YADAV: Was this circular issued at your
fnstance or at the instance of the Chief Secretary?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: We had the approval of the government,
SHRI RAM SINGH YADAYV: Who drafted it?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: The working papers were prepared and
submitted to the Chief Secretary.

SHRI RAM SINGH YADAV: Was it brought to your notice alsc
before the circular was issued?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: Yes. All these points had been made in
the working papers. : :

SHRI RAM SINGH YADAV: You did not visualise the difficulty
of the Cooperative Bank?

' »
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SHRI ARUN PATHAK: We did not visualise the difficulty of the
Cooperative Bank.

SHRI RAM SINGH YADAV: Even the clerks wanted to have an

access. |
J

" SHRI ARUN PATHAK: Nobody who was identified. by the
advocate could get entry.

SHRI RAM SINGH YADAV: Do You expect an advocate to
stand there at the gate to identify his clients?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: No reply.

SHRI P. SHIVSHANKAR: We would like to have the reports
of the Sergeant, SP and the report on which you have based your
letter dated 18th January.

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: We shall make them available to the
Committee.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: This is only atrocities. The
court is a public place and the bank is also a public place. The
public places have been cordoned off. Even the identity card of an
MP is not.to be looked at.

MR. CHAIRMAN: . In the first report, it was stated that the
Constable concerned was on leave and, therefore, his version could
not be obtained. Was it difficult to send for the Constable or obtain
his version?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: We received the message from the
Home Ministry on the 26th. We despatched the information on the
28th. At that time, the Constable was on leave.

MR. CHATIRMAN: When was he granted leave and for what
period?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: I have not checked up the details. We
received the report dated 1st December on the 3rd December.

SHRI RAM SINGH YADAV: Was the incident brought to your
notice on the same day?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: The Sergeant came and reported to the
Joint Secretary. We have to go through the matter, inquire into and

take action. ., N
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MR. CHAIRMAN: On what date was it brought to your notice?
‘Was it on the same day as the day of occurrence?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: I won't be able to say exactly. The

report is dated 1-12-80. First, I had to go on some other duty. On
30th I was here.

MR. CHAIRMAN: You learnt about it from the local reports, or
the Secretariat or your officers? Please let us know whether this
.question was brought to your notice on the same day or not.

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: It was brought to .my notice on 29th
©of November.

MR. CHAIRMAN: On the next day you came to know?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: No, Sir. I did come to know on the
next day. It (the Report) was dated 1st December.

MR. CHAIRMAN: But in Patna, was 'it not brought to your
notice?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: My Joint Secretary did not tell me
exactly all the details.

MR. CHATRMAN: What is his name?
SHRI ARUN PATHAK: Mr. Avdhesh Kumar, Sir.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Was it not proper on your part to have the
matter investigated or enquired into?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: We immediately took action in the
matter, Sir.

MR. CHATRMAN: Was it done at the instance of the Committee
of Privileges?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: No, Sir. Earlier, on 3rd December. The
‘letter from the Committee of Privileges was received later.

MR. CHAIRMAN: But the matter was raised in Parliament, and
that appeared in the papers.

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: 30th was a Sunday. I was busy, totally
with Bhagalpur episode. I was totally engdged with that, Sir.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: With reference to the earlier
statement of yours, I want a copy.

MR. CHATRMAN: That is being given.
(The witness then withdrew) !
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(2) Evidence of Shri A. K. Pande, Senior Superintendent of Police
Patna

-MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. A. K. Pande, you have been asked to-
appear before this Committee to give your evidence in connection
with the question of privilege raised by Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P.,
regarding harassment caused to him and abusive remarks used in
respect of Members of Parliament by Police Guard at the New
Secretariat, Patna on 28-11-1980. I hope you will state the factual
position frankly and truthfully to enable this Committee to arrive
at a correct finding. I may inform you that your evidence may be:
treated as confidential till the report of the Committee and its
proceedings are presented to Lok Sabha. Any premature disclosure
or publication of the proceedings of the meeting would constitute
a breach of privilege. The evidence which you will give before -

the Committee may be reported to the House. Now, you may take -
an oath or affirmation, as you like.

SHRI A. K. PANDE: took the oath.

SHRI R. L. BHATIA: Mr. Pande, I would like to know from you
when this incident took place on the 29th of November, when the

M.P. was stopped at the gate of the New Secretariat, when were
you first informed about the incident?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: I was informed about the incident round
about 3 O’clock or so on the same day.

SHRI R. L. BHATIA: What action was taken by you,-in this
connection?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: I rushed to the place of occurrence, ie.
the New Secretariat. I found that the hon. Member of Parliament
was not there. He was on Dharna there for some time. After that,
I enquire about him and learnt that he had gone to the Chief Minis-
ter’s residence. I followed him and met him there. I apologised to
him for what had happened and assured him to look into it.

N

SHRI R. L. BHATIA: What was the result of your enquiry?

MR. CHATRMAN: Just, one moment. You rushed to the Ch.ief'
Minister’s residence and apologised to the hon. Member, for whatever
may have happened. What did you see when you reached the spot?

And immediately you rushed to the Chief Minister’s residence. What
information did you gather there? '

SHRI AK. PANDE: People had gathered around the gate. I
asked some people, they were out with different statements and many"
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of them were saying that there was some confusion and there was
a big gathering at the gate and I learnt that the M.P. and his followers
were sitting at the gate on Dharna around lunch hour when the
employees of the Secretariat were coming out. They found that
there was some obstruction in their way as people gathered, they

wanted to get out of the Secretariat because they had little time at
their disposal for lunch and they were in a hurry.

SHRI R. L. BHATIA: We are interested to know when the homn.
M.P. was stopped and when he was forced to sit on Dharna? When

you arrived there, he had already gone back. What is your personal
report about the incident when you reached the spot?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: That was one part of the story which I
related and after that I enquired about the incident that had occurr-
ed from the constable or the guard on duty for cross-checking. I
learnt that there was some confusion, some hulla, some exchange of
words or something like that and the hon. Member of Parliament
along with 10—12 people wanted to enter into the New Secretariat.
The constable did stop the hon. Member of Parliament from entering
into the Secretariat on the ground that nobody would be allowed to
get into it without a special pass. He did not show anything whatso-
ever. So, the constable refused admission to him into the Secretariat.
This was followed by some incident, as reports go, as the constable
and the people standing around him told me that the hon, Member of
Parliament felt hurt and he raised his voice and said that the cons-
table should admit him into the Secretariat and this led to counter-
shouts also probably, but nobody came forward with the statement

that the constable abused the hon. Member of Parliament. Nobody
came with such a statement before me.

SHRI R. L. BHATIA: Probably there were counter-shouts. Since -
you made the inquiry, why should you use the word ‘probably’?

SHRI A. K. PANDE:: There was no mention of any abuse by the
witnesses who were present at the time of the incident. They only -
said that he firmly said that he would not be admitted into the

Secretariat. There was no mention of any abuse by the constable on
duty.

SHRI R. L. BHATIA: When you met the Member of Parliament
at the residence of the Chief Minister, was he satisfied with your
apology?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: He looked satisfled.  And as I said, I apolo-,
gised to him for anything that happened. He looked satisfied already,
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but he said that he would be sending the application to the Chief
‘Minister and he was just drafting the letter there,

SHRI VIJAY KUMAR YADAYV: Where did the incident occur?
SHRI A. K. PANDE: At Gate No. 1.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: According to you, you got the
information at 3 pm. For the first time you came to know at about

‘3 p.m. that an incident had happened. When.did the incident take
place according to you?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: It was around 12.30 p.m.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Therefore, between 12.30 and
-3 ¢’Clock, although the M.P. was on dharna and so much commotion
was there, you had no information whatsoever. Is that the position?
At 3 o’Clock did you go there?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: Yes, Sir.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: The letter which has been
sent to us from the Government of Bihar says that the M.P. went to
the gate at about 12.30 p.m., he was not allowed admission and there
was commotion and in the mean time it was 1.30 p.m. For one hour
something obviously was going on there. What inquiry did you maxke
at 3 pm.? Did you take the statements of some persons?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: I did take the statements of the witnesses.
I enquired from them, I took their statements about the incident.

MR. CHATRMAN: When did you know it? I want to know the
date and time. When did you just get the statements of the constables
and others concerned. At what time and on what date?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: The preliminary inquiry was done by me on
the same day, i.e, the 29th November.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Did you send any copy of it to the Commis-
sioner or Government or any one?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: What happened is, I made a preliminary
fnquiry about the entire incident, then I went to the hon. Member
of Parliament, I met him at the Chief Minister’s residence. When
T learnt that he had gone to the residence of the Chief Minister, I
went there and told him. Then I found it was all over. I thought
it was all over and I had apologised and things were all right.

SHRI DHARAM BIR SINHA: Did the hon. Member go to the
<Chief Minister’s residence or did he go to his office?
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SHRI A. K. PANDE: He went to the residence of the Chief
Minister. The Minister of State also came there probably,

MR. CHAIRMAN: What Minister of State?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: Mr. Samale Nabi. I met Mr. Nabi at the-

residence of the Chief Minister and he told me that he persuaded:
the hon. Member to come.

MR. CHAIRMAN: That is quite correct. But in the course of
persuasion why did Mr. Nabi take him or somehow make him agree -
to_go to the Chief Minister although he was on dharna? When you
met Mr. Nabi, did you try to ascertain from him or know otherwise -

how and why he went to the Chief Minister? What was his
persuasion? 1

SHRI A. K. PANDE: I wanted to know it from Mr. Nabi also.
He said he got the information and he also went there and he saw
the hon. Member of Parliament sitting there on dharna. He per-
suaded him and asked him to go to the Chief Minister.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: When you went there, was-
he not on dharna?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: No.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Did you request the hon.
Member of Parliament to make a statement on the incident thas
had happened?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: Yes, Sir. He made the statement.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: You took that down, I think.
SHRI A. K. PANDE: 1 jotted down.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Did you take the statement
on the version of the police?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: Yes Sir.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Did you realise that the two -
versions are completely different?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: Not completely.
SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Substantially different?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: Substantially they were not diﬁ(.ere.nt. So-
far as his coming to the Secretariat and trying to get admission was:
concerned, it was corroborated by both the parties.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Why did the hon. Me
. : } mber
premises? What did he say was his mission? 1 {0 enter te

SHRI A. K. PANDE: He said that he had so .
-operative bank. ’ me work in the co-

. SHRI. SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: And he was asked to produce
<an identity card. That identity card was produced. In spite of that,

-he. was not gllowed to go to the bank. That version does not tally
“with the police version,

SHRI A. K. PANDE: He went to the gate and wanted admission

’i1_1to the Secretariat. That is true. And he was not allowed admis-
.sion. That is also true. ‘

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: But that part of the Member’s
~case, viz, he was asked to produce his identity card which was not
with him, he sent for it, got it with him, he produced it at the gate,
in spite of that he was not allowed admission, that version the police
-did not give. You must have come to the conclusion on your own
inquiry as to which version you have to accept.

SHRI A. K. PANDE: So far as the difference between both the
versions is concerned, I thought that this part could not be fully
proved that he showed an identity card because on the face of it
that does not appear to be very much in the context because the
identity card was not called for. In the newspapers and Order
itself there was a request by the Government that hon. Members of
Parliament and the Members of the Assembly may enter the gate
.only after 15.30. That is, therefore, not correct.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: My question is specific. Let
ug not go to the circular. As a responsible senior police official, after

holding an enquiry which you say you did, what is your finding,
we want to know?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: My finding is that that part of the story
is not proved that he went back to his residence and collected....

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: He said that he had sent
his son. I said that he got the identity card through his son That
part of the hon. Member’s statement is not true, is that your version?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: He told me that they wanted identity card.
He went back to his residence and brought the identity card. He
told me this. He mentioned that he went back to the residence and
collected the identity card. But this was not found proved. The
.entire incident happened in continuation.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: All this was'going on for one
*hour. He thereafter, started dharna.



5
SHRI A. K. PANDE: He started dharna earlier. By 13.30..

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: For nearly one hour this talk
or chit chat was going on.

SHRI A. K. PANDE: Between 12.30 and 13.00 this incident was
there. Around 13.00 hrs he sat on dharna. He was on dharna when.
the employees of the Secretariat came out.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Did you make an enquiry so
far as constables were concerned? Did you take their statement? ‘
SHRI A. K. PANDE: Yes, Sir.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Were other persons present
there?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: Many people were there.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Did you take their evidence?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: I was not in the Secretariat. So, there
was no merit in taking their evidence.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: The trouble started at 12.30.
It reached its peak by 13.30. You were not informed by 15.00 hrs
and your police allowed him to be physically removed. You were
keeping quite, uninformed about it. No high police official bothered
as to what could be done.

(There was no answer from Shri Pande.) -

SHRI DHARAM BIR SINHA: Between 12,30 and 13.00 P.M.
which other senior officers were there for manning the gate? Other
than constable, what is your set up? Who is the senior officer above
“them?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: Sergeant Major, who is the Incharge of
the Secretariat.

SHRI DHARAM BIR SINHA: Was this officer informed of this
incident between 12.30 and 13.30?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: He had reached there before I reached.

SHRI DHARAM BIR SINHA: Was this particular officer in-
formed of this incident between 12.30 and 13. 307

SHRI A. K. PANDE: He was informed.
SHRI DHARAM BIR SINHA: What action did he take? f
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SHRI A. K. PANDE: He reached there aad he submitted the

SHRI DHARAM BIR SINHA: At what time did he reach?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: I do not know. 1 will find that out.

SHRI DHARAM BIR SINHA: We have to go what happened'
minute by minute.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Pande, when the hon. Member mentioned:
ta you that he wanted to enter the campus in order to draw money
from the bank, it was Saturday. Did it occur to you, may be im-.
mediately or afterwards, that on Saturday the banknig hours are-
upto 12 o'clock? And if your police force had been responsible for
not allowing the hon. Member, leave aside the question of an hon.
Member, a gentleman who had his account with the Bank, was it.
proper?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: There are two points in this. First entry
was at 12.30. By that time the banking hours were already over..
Frankly speaking, it did not occur to me on that day that the banking
hours were over by 12 o’clock. When I learnt about it and found
out that it was Saturday and the occurrence started at 12.30...

MR. CHATRMAN: Do you say that it started at 12.30? The hon.
Member has said on the floor of the House and has submitted here
and probably told you also that he had gone to draw money and
that he went there before 12.00 o’clock. He is expected to be a
sensible person. Why, did it not occur to you?

SHRI A. XK. PANDE: In his petition the hon. Member has stated
that around 12 o’clock he went there.

MR. CHAIRMAN: ‘Around’ may be a little before. He said that
his only mission was to draw money.

SHRI A. K. PANDE: But from the enquiry that we made it was
an established proof that that incident started around 12.30.

MR. CHATRMAN: Did you have your talk with the hon. Member
at the residence of the Chief Minister, the same day?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: Yes.

SHRI DHARAM BIR SINHA: Will you please try to answer my
question put to you before Mr. Chairman put his question? At what
time was the Sergeant Major informed? What action did he take?
Did he versonally go himself? If he went there before 13.30, did he
meet the hon. Member? If he did meet the hon. Member did he .try
to speak to him to find out what was the cause? If not do you think
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that thereisataﬂureonthepartotthepolieemngementthatfu
1} hours when a serious thing like this had happened, a Member of
Parliament was sitting on dharna before the Secretariat, it is not
reported to the higher police officers? -'

Please let me know the time when was the Seargent Major in-
formed and what action did he take?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: I would not be able to say about the exact
time when he reached the Secretariat. It is not mentioned in the
report. I am sorry. I was trying to check it up from the report.
Unfortunately, it is not mentioned when he reached the spot. But
I only know that he had reached well in time and he tried to inter-
vene. Although the place where the occurrence took place
does not lie in hig area, the Inspector, Kotwali reached there. When
I went to the Secretariat, I found him there.

SHRI DHARAM BIR SINHA: Between 12.30 to 13.30.

SHRI A. K. PANDE: I am sorry, I would not be able to say
about that.

SHRI DHARAM BIR SINHA: You are not aware that between
12.30 and 1.30 P. M. an officer of higher rank than the policeman con-
cerned visited the gate.

SHRI A. K. PANDE: 1 will not say that.

SHRI RAM SINGH YADAV: You have mentioned in your state-

. ment that the hon. Member was removed and you have termed it

as “removing the obstruction”. By that, do you mean to say that
the hon. Member was removed physically?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: No, Sir; not physically removed. He was
probably shouted out or something happened and he left the gate.

SHRI RAM SINGH YADAV: You have also mentioned that he
wag not alone. You have said that he was accompanied by some
persons includnig ladies. Have you enquired about the number of
persons who were accompanying him? Also, did you enquire the
names of those persons accompanying him? .

SHRI A. K. PANDE: About 10-12 persons were accompanying
the hon. Member. I wanted to know the names. But he did not
know because so many people come to him. So, hg would not give
the names of persons who accompanied him.

SHRI RAM SINGH YADAV: What was the purpose? Did the
hon. Member take those persons with him or thosé persons came

830 LS—6.
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voluntarlly" You have said that all of them wanted {o have entrance
into the Secretariat bullding.

SHRI A. K. PANDE: Those persons were with him; they had
followed him right from the beginning. It is not a fact that those
10-12 persons came there just when the incident took place. They
were accompanying him right from the beginning.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Did you try to ascertain whether he had gone
with those people to the Secretariat gate by walking or by some
vehicle?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: They were coming on foot.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Although it was about 12 o’clock when the
bank would be closed and all transactions would be stopped for the
day, he was on foot.

SHRI A. K. PANDE: Yes, Sir. From where they were coming,
I do not know. i

SHRI RAM SINGH YADAV: Whether any report in the general
diary of the police station was recorded by you or by your subordi-
nates about this particular incident, that this thing happened at the
gate of the Secretariat, at any police station, in Kotwali or any other
police station.

SHRI A. K. PANDE: I received a report from the Seargent
Major, Sachivalaya. He is in-charge of all the arrangements at the
Secretariat.

SHRI RAM SINGH YADAYV: Is there any police station or a
police outpost at the Secretariat?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: There ig a police station.

" SHRI RAM SINGH YADAV: I want to know whether there is
a mention of this incident in the general diary of that police station.

SHRI A. K. PANDE: I have not checked up as to whether there
is any mention of this incident in the general diary of the Sachivalaya
Poliee Station.

SHRI RAM SINGH YADAV: Is it a fact that according to the
police manual, if any incident hag taken place, if it comes to the
notice of the police officer, he must mention it in the general diary
kept at the police station on the same day and at the same time when
he came to know of it?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: There should be a mention.
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SHRI RAM SINGH YADAV: You have not enquired whether
this incident has been mentioned in the general diaty of the police
station concerned or not.

SHRI A. K. PANDE: I have not checked up.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Have you yourself submitted
any report?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: Yes, Sir.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: When was it and to whom?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: The first report I received was from the
Seargent Major, Sachivalaya. By that time, I did not know whether
there was any privilege motion. I thought that the matter was all
over. When I talked to the hon. Member, he looked satisfled. I
thought it was all over. Subsequently, I received a letter from the
Government informing me that there was a provilege motion. Then,
I asked my City, S.P. to make a full-fledged inquiry into the incident
and he submitted a report.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: S, it is really the report of
the City §.P. which has been forwarded by you to the Committee.
May I know whether the City S.P. held an inquiry?

SHRI AK. PANDE: The City S. P. submitted a report. As I
said earlier, I was also very much in the picture. I had reached the
place of occurrence, met the people and took their statements th
same day. bl

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: So, you have agreed with the
City S.P. report and you have forwarded it to us.

SHRI A. K. PANDE: Yes, Sir. Subsequently when the report
was submitted, I submitted another report.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: When was that?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: That was on 16th January.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Is that report with you? We
can have that report.

SHRI A. K. PANDE: Yes, Sir.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Do you know whether the
City S.P. himself held an inquiry and gave a report or he asked
sotheéBody else to hold the actual inquiry?

'SHRI A. K. PANDE: I have perused the report. It is not clear
from the report whether he himself inqutréd into the incident
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that the inquiry was actually held by an Inspector. You are not in
a position to dispute that.

SHRI A. K. PANDE: That is right. I may like to add. Buc I
too held an enquiry into the incident.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: Whether that Inspector got
a constable to make an inquiry and report, you do not know.

SHRI A. K. PANDE: The Inspector held the inquiry himself.

- SHRI RAM SINGH YADAV: Did you enquire whether the hon.
Member maintained an account with the Central Cooperative Bank
which was located in the precincts of the Secretariat building?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: I did make enquiries into this aspect also
and I learnt that there was an account of the hon. Member with
the Bank.

MR. CHAIRMAN: In the first report received from the Bihar
Government, it hag been stated that after knowing the identity of
the hon. Member, the gate was opened to him with the condition
that only he could enter the premises, not 10 or 12 persons who
were accompanying him. But there is no such mention in the sub-
sequent report. Why this material difference between the two
reports? Have you ascertained the true position?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: After some time, when the things were
heading towards a scene, probably the constable advised the hon.
Member to enter into the Secretariat through the southern gate.
But he did not agree. That was for a split second. He did not pursue
it and he immediately went back on it.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Why this dereliction of duty on the part of
your subordinate officer or constable? Did you take him to task for
not stricking to the Government orders?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: He mentined it only to save the situation.
But when he found it did not click, he immediately went back to
the old position.

SHRI RAM SINGH YADAV: You are quite aware that the bank
ig located in the premises of the Secretariat. What arrangement has
the concerned Police officer made for entry of those persons who
are operating with the Bank?

(The witness then withdrew.)
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x % frg awhy ¥ grq qoeey @ war g0 K wwr v f fo
q7 framrs &1 ¥ 141 g3qrg ¥ I qreafaw feafa  qard? arfie afiake
gy frsed 20 757 a¥ 1 § arenY a8 20 a0 wrgar § fo whrfe wr whvdm aqr
ITA R TI 70 F47 ¥ T g XY T6 90T wOAT Frew Moy oF | afafy
# {581 ¥ & Fr@ g0 WY g § qF wwfad @A woqr Qe wom fadar-
faarc ar Is472 Par 1 v Ffalr F A O qreq I g S IIT F TR W
[T g §
7T AT FLI A QI I & a1 whravy wE
(=i wagT @OTT ¥ WIQ HFT Y 1)

off TQred wiw wifzar @ 32 o Frwwr gar, FA< A0 A wY wrer Jer
v 710 Wit Ay 7 A1 JFT wF Fra¥ are farg gy ?

W WX KA : A(ANT FTET AT A7 I3 TG X F AT AL A
TR TMITILAIFTILR, MATTRTF AT ILATALTT BN

awmafy s 3 fear I wrg @ 7

ot wogw were 2 g3 T AR |

¥x wradra wzex ¥ g faqr e e o, wie & @7 & agg ol

AT AT B 7L vaw Ay ¥ et avg A whsrg A grir | xu@ & @ wTw TR
% oqaad § o & otgx ¥ wawd o oqrw @y frar

Iy
Pl
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o ay fre & endw fiear § 7 8% o fo oy fage rtdE T oA § 1 wE & e
grwro Wy & ford g & v dfeer 8§ g7 ¥ wog fear fe & coen weir F
qawd § | Y@ T T wrrwrsEt xR fiway | fne Wy o oY wfreat ar weewr
7| w3, g7 wrIf I B aqTw A fxar |

oft Tqrer W wifean @ IR ag TamT ot fe & GOy waew 87
ot gogw were ¢ o, qff ) (R T @
aaraf weg : F KR ¥4 AT AW 9, ©F AR H 5o gy 7
S wegw qere ;R 39 1 A fr 3 o o wngd 9
awwfe witwr: 3 frq qaret qx wg ¥ ?
oft wogw |eTe: wGET ¥ WIQ ¥ |
awmfy wEteT c I & q19 BN a1 7
oY YW WATC 1 IT F AT IT FT AEHT Q@ |
awrafe we : Wt o Nw @ 7
oft wagw ware: W17 Aw ot ¥ N gy ¥ A ¥ W7 AN 4w
ATTAT wrgY 4 AfFw T T a% IT F QY Y T ¥ ¥ fodorw &
Qe A AT q7 THEIT qE A | WG G W 97 WAQ & WAy

v arg e T {T A3 Y X I F Ay A Gz 97 wwT wy e grarew
fad | O gT NN ¥ wg e wE gearor A @ Twy )

ot vqamer wrw wifewt (W7 5T W N Agt & A, ¥ G @
WRT I Ay 7 W7 97 & @i 74T w1 ¥

St AW WA : ITH J1q g §f TT F |

ot g W wrfERr: o9 w9 ) A @ FAE F TR qW

DX &1 ww foar, N g7 & agy Far gfaw &1 W Afew gf @ W
% £E TAWTAT 4T 41 fF A0 FEAT & ?
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ot wogw were ¢ w1E Afen A gk

ot vt ore wifieay @ SR 3 wiq 3 ag aey e 3R faar off dw B oann
qrax @

it wegm | ¢ S, A

wwafer wgvea ¢ 3V [T AE @r, 89 A Ay NAT AT 1 38 7 ag K g
e fRar @ otv & Farararg@ @ 1 ag w@rar o f W fiar sf gav nx, ono
o g ?

ot o @O : A, A ATE A wrRI A R fAdwgr

[N WRAT : AT I TT AT, B9 R /EGL ) W0, W9 B &re) =N Ay

N A1e 9 fagrr et aTw A e g @) & siraarangar g fr e @
faedt mifeaT 2 NE Fara Frar o1 faar ) = frar

ot wgw A : @Ay 0w dlo FrgE A 7
qwafe wgvw ¢ fea faq faar ?
ot wogw @ ; frasaT 3 AR A H 7

vty 7 : feasaT @ Fi%E 1% T FAT 99T 11 & 7 W) SAalr
Aree A% &, @ 7a1 . na A ow adT qgw ?

s wgw qore : N, gl vH AdAT qEw ) *®
q’tfawwgwﬁm: Hifr urfwa & naran ffd sem? 7§ 7ara agi fam ¢
st wgw |ere ¢ ), Fo

ot T fag arew : a9 7 fard) 9 37 gfow 9 w m A g ) 7

Wt wigm @ :afqargr A

st Tw fag aw ¢ fra qrdw ) 7

st wgw w29 ardiE f AR )

ot 7w Ferg amew : Fafara ar sany ?

ot Woe qOT 1 LfFATAT T F FATFT QIR TE 97 NN OF 5§ 3
M AAF 1A P TRAT AT ER T gar or €Y ?

st em fag amw @ QAT 3 foafl ar adt ?
st oy WA ¢ A¥ AT AF
ot bl frg 2 aTdRe a7 Arga fead a9 agr ogv ?



87
ot wogE T ¢ aET A9 A2 97 g |
awwafer wgiea : AF) arga faad as agtage
ot W W ;¥ A9 TN | '
st e fag : ¥ ot awefrae & arg famer o, a1 avat 29 937, 670 T
aar gt ?

oft woge | < 613 A1y 9 €21E PRI A0F a9 9% 764 Ha, F, X fawnw
ATvarsi) g & | G AW O AY0 THIB1A, THH! ¥ HY A F 0 GFENF FIN F97 w0 |
T 4@ EEAMA BT WTAT HIRH F | A In BV Ag F ara fagr oxdie @
faars ardarsh g€ | !

ot edelre fag : 39 % A gag eew of) Fa Tm Az qL A ad ?

it W /O Al 97 AT | UR AT Ho 1 HITFEIT AT Fo 5 | gAAAT 0y
' YT ‘e’ farat srar & 1 3@ AN T2 o 597 @ w7 Aradg wavy AT Ao |
97 5 9% |

ot evEte fag 1T & Az 0T F A5 a7 ?

it wege wee ;o Sfl, ¥

it o A Fag : fRe gvar % @ gar !

ofY SO AT : T A5 @eR GAT | IFANACE W (2% WA EH@d ww

aF AAAT TEAT B TAF A eI F AW T W a1 ww 45
EICE &

oft wwrafte fag o war &'y @en gur 7

it Weger WATC : Sa 3 AIT q1E @l fRat | T2 G 07 A 8T 0F )7 A
feaz ¥ a=r €y 0 ) gw A ange o faar

F12 H w1aw o ) w7Ar @ g 7 afvgar &fan ga o0ri 8 owisw aw
¥ | gn YA A arge A e sava fae fo § e o) Dangs agisnd qu
o4 A% WEy wAy Af WoT | @F qr7 Aa wrga N f feed) ew fafe & we
au i Az 72 gegh ard) s d) N FAT 7R 5N A w0 1y @ owew wd W
@ o fear gad a1z Hgt & aU ag wF A 9ar

awnfe wia : Siw @ wro SRR @

ki o (The witness then withdrew)



Saturday, 24 October, 1981
PRESENT
Shri Harinatha, Misra—Chairman
MxMBERs

Shri G. L, Dogra

Shri George Fernandes
Sbri Ram Jethmalani

Shri P. Venkatasubbaiah
Shri Vijay Kumasy Yadav

SECRETARIAT
Shri M. P, Gupta — Semior Table Officer
SECRETARIAT

(1) Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable,
(2) Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar.
(The Committee met at 10.30 hours)

AVe WL

(1) Evidence of Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable
- wwvafe aghea @ ST AR WY WG 9@ 70 EWT B SHE @AY
wY e §T |
it vw ware, wiekfew : § wga @og, f@T ¥ wy Har g,
aw fass & wfamr a<ar § f5 ¥@ 7 ¥ o & Qv g oag wear g,
.#gwwﬁq,mmﬁammﬁtﬁwqaaﬂml
"7 qwwf g ;o nege awr, afrfy w1 fod agd fr wed
afafa # amA o fafea azam faar aq afaw w0 A g f_F & ofufe
I9} @y At @ wrwxr «v gryet ofcfeqfant wr 2wl gy afwfs  w
s @ o oy fra e ofF, awmare # 3@ W@ § q@E o7 dam wiefaw
st wgT AUR A 9% aged A Faw T £ g gedag far nar o

qga agrarfaar 1 gmEr 33 O B wmr FgAr 7
Bl oo

"ot wegw wewe : s wmd e @ gar w A afik W
ATHTEY WIE FIA QWA AT fody QAT GO NATT Q W ofwr § A
g afwfa Wl wada g9z qzen @ar gEm AR ) @ @ avErd wikw
ot gt fear @ 1 R9A avw @ ar &3 wv€ Y wwdy A *Y § | ¥fwm
w92 gIea st FAT TR AT &Y ¥ mrawwr § frer avg *r Suogsh § A
0% faw our wgar §
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SHRI P. VENKATASUBBAIAH: He has said that he has not
exceeded the city enjoined on him. But he has used filthy and
abusive language. Is it a part of Government duty?

oV freamd s ¥hrRn: WO o wreY o ag W wr arET sk
a fe qaY ey Q7 )

Wt wow WA 43 fod avg ¥ e At &, sy 1 afe
AT GE M FAT T A N FT@ AT AR FEA E A & )
Y afgfy £ amA wAET w7 qar g |

SHRI P. VENKATASUBBAIAH: Here, there are two things-
Even now, he denies that he has used any filthy and abusive
language. But Mr, Kunwar Ram said that he used filthy and
abusive language not only against him but against Members of
Parliament as such, if I remember correctly. If this is the opology,.
it does not cover that aspect of it. That is how I feel. He takes
the stand that he has not abused Mr. Kunwar Ram and that he has
only discharged his duty. But if Mr, Kunwar Ram feels that he
has exceeded his normal duty, then he apologises.

MR. CHAIRMAN: The main question is not what Mr., Kunwar
Ram feels or has said. The Committee sat in judgement over the
entire episode and has come to a conclusion that the Constable on
duty was guilty and the allegations of Mr. Kunwar Ram were sub-
stantially correct. In view of that, if the Constable wants to be
pardoned or if he unconditionally apologises for his behaviour at
the gate, so far as Hon. Member and Mr. Kunwar Ram are con-
cerned, it would be satisfactory. That is all.

Y WIYT AWT, ATK qTa g § i o gav W & wAwy ¥ afufa
faq AfT a7 qFr §, ag M arewY ogwe gar fear § 1 N WA ag
¢ am ot gav v § qrq fam ;T A Iw W1F, O WNFT GAw
arg syagre gwt, faq avy * wrar ®1 9nF wawr fean, gaw fAg AN
T, W ey Rid § ar At ? qarw @A HH ¢

T WM ag #E & Afl, R O aw §9 Af Fg @, d@fea o
fiFT ot oY Fav T N i ), aw AN qTa gt AG THAY, WTETART EEAT S
rafrg & gy ava Far g, wm fowwT € € 1 wmer gaw fag fraas
fear g ?

AT qIET T 15, 20 firaz ¥ famEr € T
Shri Abdul Sattar then withdrew)
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(2) Evidence of Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar

wwrrafer sgtaa : off fire 2w O, SOOH AT O 51T T EWT Y, IEE GEIT
WY qEF TTY A |

ot fire are ¥ - & fors @ ar®, ey frest & whear s g e & o e
N qrE a0 A g Qv | g At fowrsim w W qvew w1 A W g
g

wwrafa Agaa: < frg zre arg, TRl w1 frend ag § e, wiaw afafs & qoe
o fafery a4 o 2o Wfae e fear , ol ook aqee 7 § | 7oed A dqor
afefeafadt #Y 2ay go afefe A g  fe st fira ore o, e A Fwew

I[N IT JAA FieIIT s A AAR. A dOT weq M P K A0 gRiAgre
frar e 3+ aga 7= arfeat & | groRY YR AT A T gAY 7

oft forw qra ai¥ © s, TORTY FTE TR FA T AT WTH § AR
o o qrga Y FYE AT Fr 3@ FAT & A Ia% Prd & Farmrr wred syt swrr )

awrafe g wa wIT AT ERY § )
(The witness then withdrew)

(Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable, was then called in)

awaf wgvaa : 3o fowr < wrg § 7

oft gegw werre oY g7

wenafle wgrea : 9 w7 g Hfwg

oft woes qane : sireq, ¥ ga A afaky & froa 2 fae w wrad e,
RY ArATT ¥ ArAAa gIed N gac TR M wraf I ¥ e sowr
o1 2 @ 37 ¥ P17 fre vd wd & ga wadvy afafy & Wi adw oy w0
S ETeuR A AT § ) 70 a0 Y iy @ emr et

awrafe agaa . Aw g AT FETS A | T WY T THFX E

(Shri Abdul Sattar then withdrew).



Saturday, 23 January, 1982 1
PRESENT ‘

Shri Harinatha Misra — Chairman
MEMBERS

2. Shri R, L, Bhatia 2
3. Shri Somnath Chatterjee
4. "Shri G. L. Dogra

5. Shri George Fernandes
6. Shri Ram Jethmalani k
7. Shri P, Shivshankar

8. ~Shri Ram Singh Yadav

9, Shri Vijay Kumar Yadav

SECRETARIAT
Shri M. P. Gupta — Senior Table Officer
WITNESSES

(1) Shri Arun Pathak, the then Home Commissioner and now
Industrial Development Commissioner Govermment of Bihar,
- Patna.

(2) Shri A. K. Pande, Senior Superintendent of Police Patna.

(The Committee met at 15.00 hours)

(1) Evidence of Shui Arun Pathak, the then Home Commiéssioner
and now Industrial Development Commissioner, Government
of Biher, Patnn,

(The witness took oath)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Shri Arun Pathak, this is the finding of the Com-
mittee:

“The Committee note that there are some material contradictions bet-
‘ween the evideace given by Shri Arun Pathak, Home Commissioner, Bihar
end Shri A, K. Pande, Senior Superintendent of Police, Patna, on the one
hand, and of Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable on duty and Shri Shiv Das
Pande, Jamadar, on the other hand.
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The Committee also note the undue delay in conducting the inquiry
by the Police snd submitting the inquiry report on the same day, Le.
15-1-1981 while the complaint was made by Shri kunwar Ram, Member
of Parliament immediately after the incident took place on 29-11-80.

The Committee are of the view that the inquiry had been made in e
very casual and superficial manner and did not state the facts correct-
ly. The evidence given by Shri Arun Pathak, Home Commissioner,
Bihar, Patna, and Shri A. K. Pande, Senior Superintendent of Police,
Patna, was entirely unhelpful to the Committee in arriving at the
truth.

The Committee are not convinced by the written statement and oral
evidence given before the Committee by Shri A. K. Pande, Senior Superin-
tendent of Police, and Shri Shiv Das Pande, Jamadar and Shri Abdul
Sattar, Constable on duty.

The Committee are of the opinion that taking all the totality of the
circumstances of the case, Shri Kunwar Ram, Member of Parliament had
been ill-treated and abused in a filthy language by Shri Abdul Sattar,
Constable on duty under the supervision of Shri Shiv Das Pande, Jamadar,
on duty.

I may inform you that Shri Shiv Das Pande and Shri Abdul
Sattar have already tendered to this Committee their unqualified apolo-
gies for their conduct on the date of the incident. - What have you to say
about that?

o TR 75w : {3 72 FAT R FF F ag war mrar g e o ag &
HAPeaa wregrfeFma gur wfF 5@ & v Ffaee qv, ) ¥ ar7 qey vl F wfare
¥ A wTOX 70AT, A 11 IIAG Y 70AT )

awrrfa wgvaa : feg AT A 11 ardw W ?

st qen 5w ;10 REEALFT aG FRG 97 WX 11 frgmwT FT AR qrg
ag AT M I faa 7Y oo¥ g7 wfag 71 9a6 oo &< faan o oy fovd
qEy | &Y A F agh a7 Prfadrer Ao o 337 1 Fre qae @Yo A AT A Feoyd
WX B FT | F6C g0 fro & ROWE w1 WX I #Y agt 9 wrea® fapr | oY
wieafaa grar § T I gfer g grar & W Y Agt 9 dAra 9T, 99 F I qHodo
qrafed far & 1 A3 &Y A qra Fed s oY, Swacgw AN Y gwe o wTaM ¥
PeqY2 warar & wYT o frfadror S agt 9T 9o, At ag Feiid ga agt o< wrowd
we Y | CEF RATAT W 7 A AW §, 7 R ol g wwvfew ) Hew
AT A A T ATgRT § fie @i whrerc ot e & war wakerge wqare
L

st frroarér srm @t ;s gfiem & ol § W wrEw o oo & gfee
T NI FRE
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ot sreer arew : gRr wfrwe fedeRalr st afi war

ot freardt e S : o oo o W firwra W€ &Y T W) wEGW
i ga1 s gardy w1 & faares frwraa w€ &, a8 wora & 1 w19 & et ¥ e wrr
qr g ?

ot wow qrzw : &Y 34 faq q@o o ¥ Feq¥e wwar off o

ot freard s W ¢ oY wifRw A atg wTeR FONE ST F ETE
far 1 gy g@ AT A Jw w79 N Nfww @ w7

st wew Qw29 FAEEe A fawrad XL qrw 11 fawsmT @ w9
TP AR A o fro ¥ Fr)E AT oY oY, & wATAT faepey AL 9THA I@ 9
i wrar

st freamt sy v ¢ i fwe fafaee & 1w ag & frerae w7 STy
& 9% a4 gfaa FAarQ ¥ AT syagr fear §, aa WY av T w W@

st wew qew ¢ & ) wan

ot faror gpwTe amee ¢ o wTE AT e aTE s o ST g T

if jrou are concerned about it, how did you satisfy yourself that the
<omplaint is correct?

st wew qEw : qwE! I8 A A wEE @, W@ § qewd
3 gfvarsa § THo WMo ATET FT F1r7 WAT, , , |

ot faory gwTe arew : ®YA ar wmAe ?
st WU Qe | FTO|

ot fawr guTe amew : ARA fqE @ W a7 A F g
qrd 9t @ wnA grrfar «Ff awen fs @d atw w7

s wuw quEw : ST aw KA ard, gmrar frfaga wgd & ama
AT HET q1 |

st forr AR aTEw : AR W GE 9¥ar §, WmE Aty FoA
wifgg € 1

it firear@ s AT ARE ReAY @ @ § R aner ageEa-
F gy o ar g ? :
.t wew qew o &F @ARd adt w0

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: Do you mean to say that you have
<considereq it for the first time on the 11th of December?



sitoen aww : 11 fegsar & fird wig fe 29 AavET w1 ag
arwr g 1 3 feRvaT 1 adE AT A 918 WY ¥, 3N w4 e €@
aTE FT ARIT | §7 IE A% AT O GRo To ¥ AT FT fxar
o Fg1 fs e 7 Qg 9B AT )

SHRI VIJAY KUMAR YADAV: Is it not the duty of the Home
Commissioner to ascertain the facts from the MP concerned? At
least it was expected of him,

WMymaew : IR g R fEmT Fafi wmar fe & ga A
# Qo Tlo ATE® & G |

SHRI VIJAY KUMAR YADAV: He was the best man to tell
you the position. That is how you could verify and compare facts.

ot wew qw ;. ag fawrem AT @A A wmar )

SHRI VIJAY KUMAR YADAYV: It means that the enquiry was
ex-parte. ..

sit wew qww : ag faweq T AamA Agt @mar |

SHR VIJAY KUMAR YADAV: The Committee feel that should
have been the procedure followed. As a matter of fact, being the

Head of the Department, a Commissioner, you should have consult-
ed the MP.

ot wew QB : ATHAT §@ avg & AwEl ¥ fedvcdRd narfE
A 98y § f& Sawr ;@1 FEAT B

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: You have been told by the
Chairman that this Committee is of the opinion that the concerned
Member of Parliament had been ill-treated and abused by the
constable on duty. What steps did you take as the head of the
police administration? Did you take any action except the routine
forwarding of reports?

ot wew quzw : gfem dat § N fedredwd nafd 4 & s
fea¥e dmar % &

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: You followed the normal
routine, as you do in the case of all matters.

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: I followed what is prescribed by our
procedure.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: In view of the serious nature
of the allegations made, which is at variance with the report given
by the constable and the jamadar, did you not feel it was necessary
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to apply your own mind and try to find out the position, instead of
acting as a post office, forwarding reports from the lower officer to
another officer? That is why the Committee feel that your evidence
has not been helpful in the sense that you did not apply your own
mind. Have you anything to say on this?

St W I : TOF WA ATE § ERATTO ¥R §T weeGa AR
®&T § afl wnar |

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: When a question was put to you, you
admitted that the police exceeded its limits and injured the feelings
of the hon. Member. You, as the head of the entire Department,
were satisfled that the police exceeded its limit and injured the hon.
Member. You also went to the extent of saying that the police was
present there and they may have used unparliamentary language
also, That was only a guess work.

The next sentence was very clear.

You are a very responsible officer. You are the head of the Home
Administration of the State. = A Member of Parliament is being
abused. It has come to your noticee You have been satisfied that
they injured the feelings of the hon. Member. Your inaction
amounts to dereliction of duty. Is it not a breach of privilege of
this House?

oY OEW aEw : OFo Yo ATgT ®Y fuwraq @ &F A wgd WL A

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: I am only substantiating the point
raised by my colleague. You are a very responsible officer and you
are the head of the Home Department. If you exhibit your inaction,
is it not a case where it amounts to disrespect to the House or the
Member himself?

o W qE : EIEA faeES Agl 9T | ASiE HAY T G %Y
gaw fax foar | ag qamr mar fe Figaw & wiq §9 TH WS gar
B ¥ oY &Y ag e AR Afew ¥ € Foi® wrw wwoRr L

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: You admitted that the police exceed-
ed its limit and injured the feelings of the hon. Member. If that be
so, what did you do? ‘
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. 'The Committee feel a little unhappy because of the highly con-
tradictory statements of the witnesses who came here in this case.
We were a little unhappy with the highly placed officers who exhi-
bited their inaction with reference to the privileges of the Members
of Parliament. You have been issued notice only for this purpose.
Have you to say anything? Have you any explanation for your
inaction? If you do not have to say anything, the Committee may
decide what they have to do in the matter.

ot g e : Eifdid aET AT g ... ...
st fo frw wwx 1 AIA TAREAL KT § 1 A ARARD *Y @@

w7 g ¥\ .
st WEw qB® ¢ TEFT AR 9TR w1 AT A 1 M mwmnd
afl wY 2
SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: You are a very senior officer. I hope
you understand what I have said. Your conclusion is that the police
exceeded the limits and injured the feelings of the hon. Member.
Once you came to this conclusion, what explanation do you give of
your inaction? That is what I am asking.
ot urw qww : @ifgra aET A gE &

ot o firx wiwt: A 33 fadfa 9% ofw 7o fF gfee A Sr9aw
NFATIA § I+ & AT IF FT 71 frar @17 ave Mo # faw w1 g& fzar
ag AnFT fasia gar | IA% T3 AN R fEar ?
We are not in a position to explain it to you. [ am trying to explain
it to you in as simple a language as possible.

st wEw qEw : 97 ¥ 9| d. feasat w FoEd ogH I am
%3 ag faoia Adi fear 97

ot Ro five viwe : 97 I § WnFr ag fasfa @ war @ IaW
1T FATFWA FT AMF Q3 F37 a2 7

st wEW 9 : AT oF ag AHAT fyAdS FHO £ WA W AT 47 )

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: I am reading the translation
of your evidence before this Committee:

“Shri Pathak: He did his duty and in process the feelings of

Shri Ram were hurt. It came out from the enquiry that

the police guard had no intention to insult the hon. Mem-

ber of Parliament. In spite of this if the feelings of the

hon. Member have been hurt while Abdul Sattar was do-

o ing his duty, we respectfully apologise on behalf of the
< District police.”
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 SHRI PATHAK: Yes, Sir. The feelings of the Member were
injured. |
Are you going back on that?

st wew aew : @A 9T Ffedwm AW wrew 1 AfET QFF &
QIRA 97 | FF QFT 79T A @o P argw # wifwrw g2 gf 1 frg AR
¥ 2ar Wy, ¥ Y uwdrfes fgx fafaga wre @ aror famst Maw da-
ot ALY MqANE TR TW 7 QIle sifeww AT wrod agTaar

ot vgww oo wifear o2z wTEr wiEd w1 oqmwar A ar
o o FT 41 | W & T8 J7 NF fafree &1 foar gar wrwar A #ar
gaqd aa & faed Y ff wfew 7

st waw qrew St RET |
ot e e AT ;S AR TE A 9% 9gw Ag R T o
X Arfena g2 g€ & A #ar wiw T ag A @ 9 5w gENg afge

@ 7 FYT WOE! WEHF AN AT AR v ? IAE qA@ W9
wedrerE ¢ @ & f5 Ngo wnd frar e fvar

It will not only be a breach of privilege but it will aggravate it. I
am telling you the consequences. Do you stick to what you are
saying now? 1;

o} wew qEw : JaT AA F IT AT AR fawmw § gz arq A
Y |

st Froar@ ot Wvra ¢ SqT ArAAlg fag wee 7 o530 fe o owed
w1d we & & qeq AE fEan, @A ® Avdwe frar, ar wo @ qw g
a ®31 gwr 1AM 3@ 37 7g R} & 9w w7 A% AN few I fe, |,

o wow qrew : & wioR qrAdt WAz A R T @WE fw. L L.

off froaTt sTw T : It s not a question of show-cause, We
do not want to harm you. You have admittedly said this.

ay ag {7 L wE W IF 47 A gET 19 CF QErIaT & oK oR
e wedwr FT R E 1 A @) gAY QAT T FAT 937 | gy WMQE
asqw gt ograr AmEd, ¥few @ frag W adY wred fv gfee W o
gH gz ¥ ¥ 1 gEfag A9 GARFT Samw AFAC W N F9 T W
R E g av g fr N g0 fomr ag 3% four, arome & wa @
a1 wrE we e @) wE ?

ot wew qzw ¢ AT fewtr ¥ 9@ x4 ag ArT A€ wmdl, o Qo
fto ¥ WA qr | W TR ag 37 foar o f& g6 QA ifgq qr
® ag {9 wA oY TAY wa Wi @7 Fg | ¥ feAvr A ag arw A wndry



SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: In view of the seriousness of
the complaint and the member involved and also the contradiction
between the statement of the M.P. and the police constable, etc., do
you now realise that instead of taking a routine action of forwarding
the report, etc.,, you should have looked into the matter yourself
more deeply? You have already admitted that the member’s feel-
ings were injured and you have apologised on behalf of the district
police. . Are you taking a different stand now?

SHRI ARUN PATHAK: No, Sir.

THo fo qTEw F OFT 747 W ITH m’m g M
oTer FIE /T H O

warafe afew : 13F wRe, fre a9q 7 eI WAL wE W A
AT & AT 39 9% 9T T @ Fq Q7 frudgz ¥ @A W
sfwer & faq wre Forerare ard ar a7 ¥

&t wew qw o, g
-2 awmfy mea : w2 w9q a0 ar ALY 2@, QA f fr dqar
wifed 91 | WAANG FIT AF 7 TSN F GET AT Q) AFAT § Wi w2
ar 45 faazgn &, q@1 wat & agr 91 F & ag A fF waH  gfa
F fre a@ 1 wEY wifaat 7 Ar agy @ &, 7 gg o vy g A
fr o9 a®@ ¥ wAC ANT N AT wd fAava &7 1 gyga ¥ I
IIIA GAqT qA2 & fral gxer & WO QT SqAQX ¥ WK A W
gy AfgFtY g faamr &1 $o A geve TE FR AR A QI
g . 9 Ig & I H M Tew @ mar Ig faa Fodz Wi AR
o oA &,

st wewr qw : H7 @ fore fear ar)
qumfy w3z dawa wiqd g g DAy ?

. ot wewr qEw ¢ X7 A I a7 WY fde frar @t W fer w R
#fAg Jart g | e AN 3B W N ¢ qefafredfer Cfra W @) ww
o faaw) q@ @A g a1 | W g ¥ af Rer @ & W qw
g ¢ fag da § Wi g wdf g 1 g W@ N §B Q) oF gefa-
frgfer Gfrr ot Weqifafafedy D arfgd ag A ferr ¥ s@ xwa Y
ot | a5 fag & @ wmar g
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& o amw : #Y Rre W qow ¥ o AR @), eY ofar §
*g AW ¥ qow § af wl A frrn ¥ A arar fR oAt o cafe-
frdfee it WY &) awar & | Sk Frg & e Wt g 1 ag faeger
¥ Fur A o 5 gHe Do agw N FTH Q) 1 W A gwr B A v
g g vas fag

MR. CHAIRMAN: You may go now. ’
(The witness then withdrew)

(2) Evidence of Shri A. K. Pande, Senior Superintendent of Police,
Patoa,

MR. CHAIRMAN: You may take the cath now or affirm.
SHRI A. K. PANDE: (The oath was taken). -

MR. CHAIRMAN: This is the finding of the Committee,

The Committee note that there are certain material contradictions
between the evidence given before the Committee by Shri Arun Pathak,
Home Commissioner, Government of Bihar and Shri A, K. Pande, Senior
Superintendent of Police, Patna on the one hand, and by Shri Abdul
Sattar, Constable on duty and Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar, on the other
hand. The Committee also note the undue delay in conducting the enquiry
by the Police and then making the enquiries and submitting the enquiry
report on the same day that is 15th January, 1981, while the complaint
was made in writing by Shri Kumar Ram, M.P. 1mmed1ately after the
incident took place on 29th November, 1980. The Committce are of the
view that the enquiry had been made by the Police in a very casual and
superficial manner and did not state the facts correctly, The evidence given
by Shri Arun Pathak, Home Commissioner of Bihar, and Shri A. K.
Paney, Senior Superintendent of Police, before the Committee, was
-entirely unhelpful to the Committee in arrviing at the truth.

The Committee are not convinced by the written statements and oral
evidence given before the Committee by Shri Arun Pathak, Home Come
missioner of Bihar, Shri A. K. Pande, Senior Superintendent of Police,
Patna, Shri Shiva Das Pande, Jamadar and Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable
on duty. The Committee are of the opinion that taking into consideration
the totality of the circumstances of the case, Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P. had
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been ill-treated and abused in filthy language by Shri Abdul Sattar,

Constable on duty, under the supervision of Shri Shiva Das Pandey,
Jamadar. ‘

I may inform you that Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Jamadar and Shri Abdul
Sattar, Constable, have already tendered to this Committee their unqualified
apologies for their conduct on the date of the incident. What have you to-

“y? ) ok :‘? i

SHRI A, K. PANDE: I also tender unqualified apology to the Com-
mittee for the conduct of Shri Abdul Sattar and the Jamadar, |

SHRI P, SHIV SHANKAR: What we are now concerned is about your
conduct. The Committee’s finding is that so far as we are concerned, we
find that your evidence was unhelpful. That is what the Chairman told you.
In other words, we do not rely on your statement. We are feeling that
your statement is not entirely true and correct. That is one finding of
ours, The other feeling of the Committee is that, as a highly placed
Police Officer, even in your evidence, you have said that at that time
this has happened. All those facts you stated in your evidence. But
there was scant respect to the Member and indirectly to the Parlia-
ment inasmuch as no action was taken against these two officers till
the breach of privilege proceedings were taken by us. Therefore,
your statement that you held the enquiry is not true. Again, you
are guilty of dereliction of duty and showing disrespect to Parlia-
ment in not taking action. These are the two aspects where you con- -
duct is in question and we would like to know what you have to
say on these two aspects.

SHRI A. K. PANDE: I held enquiry into the matter immediately after
1 came to know about the incident, The moment I came to learn about
this incident, I rushed to the New Secretariat in Patna and I found that
the Hon. Member of Parliament has left for the CM's residence. I went
there also and I paid respect to the Hon. Member of Parliament.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: You are not realising the point that I am
trying to tell you. The Committee has come to these conclusions and the
conclusions of the Committee I have informed yow, Now, no useful purpose
would be served by going into the facts of what you have done and what
you have not done. Have you taken action against Police officials for show-
ing disrespect to the Member? Since you have not done, therefore, we:
call it as dereliction of duty and we hold you responsible for that. That is
one aspect. I make the position absolutely clear. The second aspect is that
we are not relying on your evidence at all. These are the two counts on
which we ask for your explanation. Your offering an apology on behalf of
' Ghri Sattar does not help. They have tendered their apologies and we have
" accepted them.
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SHRI A. K. PANDE: As regards the incident, I held enquiry and E.
tried my best to be helpful to the Committee because I stuck to the truth.
There might have been an error of judgment. I cannot say. I tried my best
to be helpful to the Hon, Committee and in my report also to the Govern~

ment, I clearly mentioned that. I apologise to the Member of Parliament
and I did not intentionally do anything,

SHRI G. L. DOGRA: Are you aware of the fact that the statement.
that the Member of Parliament had given complaint in writing at Chief
Minister’s house, is totally incorrect? He made a written complaint and
his statement before every authority was the same always. You said that
Mr. Chatterjee made a statement, What did you do when you find that
there were two contradictory statements? You said that they were not
contradictory. You also jotted down a statement of the Member of Parlia-
ment and when he asked “ Did youw find it contradictory?” you said ‘No’.
And then he asked ‘Did you find it cubstantially different? and you said
that both the statements, of the Member and of the constable, were the
same. This is a very serious thing. You made enquiry on the spot. You
tried to cover your officers, You made the statement before the Committee
which is contradicted by record. So, you must realise that your conduct is
not fajr. I think my colleagues may not be thinking otherwise. Your con-
duct, as an officer, who is just to protect the life and property of others,
is not fair. You were to enquire into the incident involving a Member of
Parliament. How dare you make a statement before the Privileges Com-~
mittee like that? I think this is a serious matter. Do you realise the serious-
ness of it?

SHRI A, K. PANDE: Sir, I could not get your words. I. am sorry.

SHRI G. L. DOGRA: You read your statement and then you will
realise. I pass this on to you.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERIJEE: Mr. Pande, we are not going over
the evidence because the hon. Chairman has been kind enough to inform:
you as follows:

“The Committee are of the opinion that taking into view the totality
of the circumstances of the case, Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P. had
been ill-treated and abused in filthy language by Shri Abdul
Sattar, Constable on duty, under the supervision of Shri Shiva
Das Pandey, Jamadar.”

The Committee is of the opinion that your evidence and that of the Home
Commiscioner has not been entirely helpful in arriving at the truth. He
also informed you as follows:

“The Committee are not convinced by the written statements and’
y oral evidence given before the Committee by Shri Arumr
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Pathak, Home Commissioner of Bihar, Shri A. K. Pande,
Senior Superintendent of Police, Patna, Shri Shiva Des
Pandey, Jamadar and Shri Abdul Sattar, Constable on duty.”

You just now said that you were giving the apology on behalf of the
Constable and the Jamadar.

But, with regard to your conduct—it may be an error of judgment or
may not be—what have you to say on the basis of evidence?

SHRI A, K. PANDE: I tender my unqualified apology to the Committee
also.

SHRI SOMNATH CHATTERJEE: On your behalf also ?
SHRI A. K. PANDE: Yes, Sir.

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI: Mr. Pande, do you remember when the
circular issued came to your notice? You referred to a circular regulating
the entry and so on. _

SHRI A. K. PANDE: It v\;as known to me in the month of November.

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI: The circular was purported to have
been issued. When did you come to know of it? How did you come to
know about it?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: We had received a communication regarding
the circular. We have accordingly instructed the man in the main gate on
duty. The circular came from the 1.G, Office, I think. I do not remember.
It came from the IG office. A copy of it was communicated to us so that
we may instruct our people there regarding this.

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI: Frankly I want to know when it came to
you. It may have come to you before the date of this incident. There
seems to be a surprise that you have come to know of it smartly and to
the lowest police officer, it hag been brought to his knowledge by the 29th.
This was the date of the incident, T want to be satisfied on this. Was it
just an after-thought that you had thought of this excuse?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: No, Sir. The Home Department had published
that in the newspaper widely. This was circulated and everyone knew
about it. All the officers and everybody knew about it.

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI: It is very surprising. Your version was
that you went away at 3-30. How you came to know of it earlier?

SHRI A, K. PANDE: It came in the papers also.

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI: There was a reference to the Searchlight.
Have your got it?
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"SHRI A. K, PANDE: The Home Commissioner may have thig in his
‘ﬁlﬂ. ! | L ! ! | Il
o i’

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI: I would like to see this, I am terribly
sceptical about ‘it. ’

SHRI A. K. PANDE: I saw the cutting in his file,

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI: You have not seen the original cutting.
‘You have seen a copy of the cutting.

SHRI A. K. PANDE: It is a cutting from the newspapers,

SHRI RAM JETHMALANTI: I am quite sure it doeg not exist.

SHRI A. K, PANDE: I have seen it.

SHRI RAM JETHMALANTI: This is a very serious matter. There is
no reference to 3-30 PM timing in your earlier version. If any reliance
is to be placed upon the evidence, then the police officers would have said
about it. There is no such reference. May be, this has been trumped up.

SHRI A. K. PANDE: I can assure you, Sir, that before such circulars
are issued we personally inform our officers and the constables, Normally,
there is no such restriction.

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI: In the police station records, there must
have been some record as to the issue of the circular, .

SHRI A. K. PANDE: I am not sure. It is the Sergeant major who
looks after that,

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI: Did the Sergeant-major pass that on to
the constables on duty?

SHRI A. K. PANDE: There is a Sergeant-major for the Secretariat.
He is in charge of that. It is the duty of the Sergeant-major to inform the
constables on duty. In all the formations, it is the duty of the Sergeant-
Major who does all this,

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI: This 1§ a classified document, If it is a
genuine one, then my suspicion i§ gone. Otherwise, it might have been
trumped up later.

MR. CHATIRMAN: 1 have serious doubt about it, I want to see the
search light cutting.
SHRI A, K. PANDE : T have made a note of it.

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI: Your Home Commissioner might have
got the cutting. Let him get it from him.

SHRI A. K. PANDE: May I go now, Sir?
MR. CHAIRMAN: You may go now,

.o (The witness withdrew)
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APPENDIX I
(See para 14 of the Report)

Copy of letter No. 77, dated the 18th January, 1981 from Shri A.
“Pathak, Home Commissioner, Government of Bihar, Home (Special) De-

‘partment, Patna, addressed to the Secretary, Ministry of Home Affairs,
~Government of India, New Delhi.

(Through Spl. Messenger)

Subject:—Privilege Motion by Shri Kunwar Ram, M.P.
Sir,

Kindly refer to your teleprinter message No. VI-15013/8/80-GPA.
11, dated 13th January, 1981 regarding Privilege Motion by Shri Kunwar
Ram, M.P. relating to harassment caused to him by the Police Guard at

the New Secretariat, Patna on 29th November, 1980. Details of the inci-
- dent are as follows:—

In order to ensure speedy disposal of files in the Secretariat and attache
ed offices State Government had issued instructions regulating entry  of
outsiders in the Secretariat complex, Under this instruction, outsiders
were not allowed to enter Secretariat between 10.45 AM. to 1.30P.M.
and 3.30 PM. to 5 P.M. Ap advertisement for information of the gen-
-eral public was issued in the local dailies in which the Hon’ble Members
of Parliament and State Legislature and other authorised persons were
requested to enter Secretariat only between 3.30 P.M. and 5 P.M.

2. In respect of the incident alleged to have taken place with Shri
Kunwar Ram, M.P., further enquiry was made by Shri A. K. Pande, Senior
Superintendent of Police, Patna. From the report* submitted by him it
appears that on 29th November, 1980, Shri Shiva Das Pandey, Police
Jamadar, Shri Abdul Qaiyum Ansari A.S.I. and three Constables namely
Sarvashri Abdul Sattar, Ramakant Tiwari and Dina Nath Prasad were
posted at the main entrance of the New Secretariat (Vikas Bhawan). I

*See Appendix IL
o 108
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was round about 12.30 P.M. that Siri Kunwar Ram, M.P. along wnth 10
tolgmmscame at the main gate of the New Secretariat (Vikas Bha

Kpapbmed:bmoordmarﬂymomndudunngthnpmodmw
to ester in the Sccretariat Building. Onooithecopstabhapostedatdu
gwg mamely Shri Abdul Sattar explained to Shri Kuawar Ram, M.P., the
Government instructions on the paint, Bnqunyreportmdlcates that
Shri Sattar neither used any ob;ec&onable language against Shri Ram nor
did he sult him in any way. Since Constabie Abdul Sattar in perfor-
méncé of his duties did not permit the honble M.P, to enter Secretasiit
Building, hé got anmnoyed and sat on dharna on the miain gate of Vikms
Bhawai along with all his companions. In the meantime it was 1.30 P.M.
when all gates of the Secretariat complex were opened. Due to dharna
there was obstruction in the movement of the employees of the New Sec-
tewiat and ultimately it was the mass of employees who removed Shri
Ramandhlsoompamonsfromthegatesothatthcycouldgetanegrm
The pame and designation of the Police personnel who are concerned with
¢his intident are Jamadar Shri Shiva Das Pandey and Constable Shri Abidnl
Saftar. Their joint statement has been obtdined (copy enclossd).*

3. Home Commissioner (Shri Arun Pathak) will attend the meeting of
the Privilege Committee on 28th January, 1981 as desired as also Shri A.
K. Pande, Senior Superintendent of Police, Patna, Message No. 3006
dated 28th December, 1980 seat earlier bad been ved by Home Com-
missioner. Jamadar Shri Shiva Das Pandey and Constable Shri Abdul
Sattar are being directed to appear before the Committee on 28th January,
1981.

4, Senior Superintendent of Police has said in the eaquiry report that
Constable Abdul Settar had no iatention to humiliate the hon’ble Member,
Blnmperformnnceotdtnws,nffeehngsotShanmhavebeenwomdﬂ
in any way, senior Superintendent of Police, Patna has expressed apology
on his behalf and on behalf of police force. Senior Superintendent of Polite
had met the hon'ble Member on 29.1140 itself and had apologised. State
Government endorse the views of Senior Superinfendent of Police, Pataa.

 of Joint statement of Police Jamadar Shiva Das Pandey and Constable

‘Sattar is enclosed.® Copies of lstter No, 2574*# dated 1st Noyem-
bef 1980 regarding entry of oufsidérs in Sécretariat Bmlding and am-
Ment@ in ocal papers are also enclosed.

Yours faithfully,

*See Annexure I to Appendix I
*¢Gee Annexure II to Appendix I. ¥
*+sSee Annexure IIT to Appendix I.



ANNEXURE I TO APPENDIX I
3 (See para 16 of the Report)
STATEMENT OF DAP, PATNA POLICE LINES JAMADAR SHIVA
DAS PANDEY WHO WAS ON DEPUTATION DUTY ON 29-11-80
.AT GATE NO 1. OF NEW SECRETARIAT, PATNA, IN CONNEC-

TION WITH PREVENTING UNAUTHORISED ENTRY IN THE
SECRETARIAT CAMPUS

qaq aw fagre qvd § 1§ ge forr wreelt aw ¥ o &
T q e § | fals 20-11-80 N A€ ¥ A A (Fewra
wam) # M2 Fo TF 9T % | A fagaw ¥ WA 1903 weH AR ai,
1345 TAwty frar®t @ 1941 fraTe qAR WA @ 4 1 w9 T OF
mwmﬁﬁm,mﬂwm#\'@m!@?%mﬁ
qgn X W 4 1 YW 38 waw 97 5 afqgran & whrr # 10, 45 T9-
qatgr ¥ 1.30 o s9gR % 96 Wfwr w) qfearrg § sqw foar g
fr® T WREX WgNTR 9® WY fiy ggarw o @l 1 98 QA a®
¥ fediw qr@ TR A X5 vy § wAw & Reg o frgr qr | fear T
qrg & frelt ¥t s ®) afaareg @ waw afaaqr 1,30 ¥ & 2. 309
a% T FT qHT 41 WK 7@ wafy ¥ g0 ITHT aAT @IA I T WA
9T AT 37 FW FFEaiH) A A 7 gz 9 forer are afeneg &1 oTqW
@8

At fagmel @@ @fwsY & wag o ag ewme fafae wizw 9t
fir 3. 30 ¥t wTg & wrE IR e fowies ¥ vEW @4 1 wanfk gq

BT S ORI ¥ Y@ WAW ¥ @ freegaw w1 @ § 1 w0
12.30 ¥% fav ¥ oF =fw go v i e qwr 11 & FOx
@ o fod T wfgeng ot o € afwarem & ow@w IR wT WY O
et wfeaat & ara T & WRT NIT 9T W | T2 FT GREE a0
wwﬁmmwnwumawﬁ(mm‘?woswqatmrtm‘)
A I GO AW ¥ WO FUX Y IR WAV & N WA wwugar
.uwg % | ﬁﬁmfamm&wmmnz’twﬂmnu
A qE ARG RERE GIAT AR Y FAC TH, GO A1 G A

FWR A @ YR YT TR NAET W 8 OF saw gt W
oA st @fgE g 34 o7 gl 1 & qur A w9 g I
WA WOy fFw fr aTFR % ARWTEIR & 3.30 ¥ &7 ® q12 @
A OYET | 9T BT W % TW W08 § yEvg W 3 I7 8 70 o
FTER  © @ WIRT B @A FW@ G F6GAF QT w{artya) & qrg afe-
A ¥ XAW FA U WER Q {fF WU W wrew ax w7 guhtg &
XY WTE CFFHT WA VY THE F7@ WA | AHA §EQ q7@W A AT
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ﬁwmmﬁﬂiwm%mmqmﬂ gy fude
qraaTdt mfer o afveare & TAw o W W 1 AW I® 1.30 AW YW
o1 QF wiRwER @fegrerw € del #) @ 3 W @A @ v 91 9%
§fe Tty da wTRY QF IR WTATA QF AT dE B W W ¥ 1
g ytw qaT 72 N TF Wac Az & oy 30-35 wor wfawr ¥ fede
8, %) WA w7 garw Ryt et g9z wgt WY ATy gar qF A% WAl
agt Wt WTHT 43 17 | FoAEy qiATT © arge o Ay gone) st
¥ 9 wwwg ) T | ) wdwray § ¥ § W) 7 qWArT gieR
F I wAuthat w Tz ¥ weor g fear o

o & wfr o qw ofes ghe wfrwd g oF ¥ 0 qar

W HzHT T A ¥ "y aw Frafafas vﬁmm sHatfal 7 ¥w
¢ —

1-nfasz fag-®radt ggaw, faste waa, af afvars

2-TTAFZA  QTg-~QuA fasFra waa
3-B% TR FYTHY, fawia waw avy meé |

mm@mmmﬂ 7 5N TFIT WY ¥H qAeqr ¥ T
wTorAr ¥Y., AT Wy e T8 TFd ¥ wfm dam mrfm’hﬁwﬁ-m
mfeat W& & w7 a% &Y @) gad vfaary 7 A @ @R sawt § v &9
wlr Wv A § AAAR aie gF Sad wrarfaal & wfe smiee gew e
1 geawTe faar | A st widw 3 equER € 9 afvare & s
v wmfdl & ag gafaga w0 F waw @i @ faar

g AT WM § WE oF T GE R0 A wQAT T frar )

- g0 ayreTe-frr A ared
15~1-81
agfy ¥ WY wmA g
QEer T taa fag
15~1-81
aft A o me g,
ale Wo 1903-WoT AEVT
15<1-81



ANNEXURE 1I TQ APPENDIX 1
(See para 15 of the Report) _
INSTRUCTIONS REGARDING ENTRY OF OUYSIDERS INTQ.

§0 2574 fagre qeare

Ty (fadtw) fawrr

Twewi<-sft Tao ¥o o fawgr,
atart & faww afea

qar w,
qRIT % avY arg e o afew,
" wewTT § qWY fegw afa,
qETT % Wy Fawrreas,
qzar, frai® 1 AAEAT, 1980

fawn: sfearsa waa § qgdr afyadt * TRw 9T QA&

- g oo v g

g,

dar fg ure wara § featw agel weqwe, 1980 3 10 megaw,
1980 a¥ AT Afearaq §F qfear yova¥a grarg ¥ w9 § wamr mar
nd @1d famred & gfed 3 ag wiwam oo § asw @ ue
vafa & wrca gq wAwa & qrare 9t ag fasia frar mar g f& W
nfwsadf d afwaraa waa & GTIMAA 9T qrdt a7 9T fagawr TwATwAwaE
R arfe arard mid wr famea g w17 agfea w0 3 @ a5 0
3. ngwa ey A g1 ¥q g facfa foar mar § f& w4
AR, 1980 A afwarra wad § aqTIRA & Fadaw @ favaifea sgaeer
g1 3 ar fmar aw )
(1) fafe= afqarga waa & Xqw Y e qw afwarsa
qfre? wrew, e ¥ @ W Iwrd e, g
afwarma @ afeolr wize, awr awfrer afwaraa w1 N
TEA QNATTAA W N WA Far 1 ¥ widw o @
win urfann wrafay ewfia sk & fag wne
wmazar ¥y ar W §
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(2) sl wea § 3y axfew fofi/eonfoal 1 sdw W
wmpafa & A faa ar@ agem oF @ fmr wgm
W ¥ fdY ¥ o afiarm wan 7 waw aft e fea
arar 1 wee gy fanat A oy § fe faate ARl
AuswT, 1980 % gy A ghfi v & 5 ok fawnad
awt axrfamrfeaiwdsnfedl & agem oo frm T @ W2
fag g 9w Af Wi gwT @ T rEE vk &R
¥! g WATHT FE T WL FE |

(3) fawa vfrgradata wfam & Anraqg wiar g & fafew
fewmt ooy qmf adr d3wT ¥ w33 ¥ ddvin waw
TR 2 973 3 371 39 wfend &1 9wy w™7T q¥7
3 g N A wfesm ¥ A O @ P+ R R
fadlg faar agr § & g fawm 3 mram od afvxw
10 AT®R o7 ¥ fawmrmaew w° 4 qia fegr wdar o
frem & warfumfaY ) ¥5% 8 wm /3 F AT QT
3q fear o aFar f 1 e sAfEi W wdw § R tw
918 § wrEr X § f@dr W vy Gl ) ifemd oW
HIW 37 4 MRT WA UF qIg R I3 | T @ A
argfa g (fasta) fawm gev ) 9ndd , faR gudm
qWWT { NIRRT 917 Wea 2 fqar @r oewar g0

(¢) AT fawm i 36 78 s @ IR /A s wife
g 0 dw aer e wifm @ weR wId d9rEn @
fay dor wofm mear ¥ 1 wr f) AT TY W -
wfwl N ew A vw s g afearem o
wfateg § TIYT F1AT ¥ § I Fed ow faie oA qa W
SR AN W | @ A F AR qAl B g fawm
N g (frdy) form grer sigh N S@dn

(5) Frdm DA gwre » qrEi W gwEn A @, © gfes
®7A1 qryw oF wfax aer fewmrmert w1 eifaa gan o

(6) wwarz & fra 79 wfem wdwd | wifend @ A
orfe nar fagr w78 8, € vm WA 12 3 1w
¥ qz wrarawa K gz IGH

(7) afrmrem fiwa AT d wfeoewi od qafea W
Srar 9T ¢ | Xfe afewar aod omr # g, el
W g A W fewm @ W swmar iR ag
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faviz firar a1 § fis 03 aflw favg  afesrem  Feund
saraq § gqfeqa DAt o¥ar ¥y afwarog o & qeT
A w7 JET AR W g N A ) AR G wrg
g qafexat w1 % (ofwemar) fofga  sarogm ov
. afqa1aq waa A qFw aqr wrge A A oqAwfa O A7
o8 sgfesad) w1 arw W7 gar TaTan s § owwsy  vireT
A ad ®T fqqr Par arfe w7 GEggA N GiEvEEar
® O 3 7R Qv 8%

(8) wifaat & mwrarmaa  fehl W ang NE caraz aft A
TR 3AF WY Jxw I3 ool o vew T aRwd W
&1 gfaare waa A gaw A wanfs 2y a2 W o frd
g0 safm, ® gaw @iy ey v § sdw W
winfa aft fod o o fake § o

(o) aradlz fawraw, eiae vd wey wfaga safwm » 3,30
AX W 5 IR ¥ T afareg wad § AW w7 andy
e

(10) @ fawraf grv aremsrr Wik w1 aWg ge-EWE
tfrare a1 wiw GH F R @ ¥ ) weg fRAY § Faq
3.30 IA TF 5 T ¥ T8 1 IATO A gHQ QT
7

(11) faf wraramne feafa § fawrn & ofax awr fawrar:
st 7 fadw 9@ fada w1 afewc Far A oW
g 97 afeqreg § a3 Wir ¥ A aEk  [FE00)
rfearQ # fagr o1 amar §

(12) Fee mife 3.30 74,74 5 ¥ B N F DY AT
vA e Y A srfgi A I¥) amg F A9 @ afanrag
wxa ¥ 73w ¥ N awfa O

3. ITTF1 qAreg syqeqral ¥ ATq 4 AXFAT, 1980 § afwqraq
X1 B adr F7 10.45 7% LA & 1.30 IR MTFA aw AR WH
of fadt @ st B @umaq § Irder gz ¥ awiw sri!r L fa
Aft 1 1,30 73 3 2,30 AF AT F M aﬂwwmq&
g4 2.30 TF § 3.307% 7  Tiw A 77 It of xigd sy q.w
aferraq waa § qAW 97 Q@ @M

4 UTAD &1 arke § 5 grfer srvem QO SOE ¥ arw Wiy
| Ty vd Ay Pt e A fafgaar afl awhl ad
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5. ARQW §, wra e wdArer aW) wewrfeat/aa fom fuat v gwiw
agmeqr § qaaT 7 ¥ U 9AR fadw aq0w wX fo avwQ wiadesl
A oqwEA FA Y T 3 9w FAE A 9Tar Of agam q

favatawmn,
go Tao o do fargr,
aImy & fawg afax )

MMH &7 2574 qzar, feate 1 awwaR, 1980

whfefa afaxren grar 3w Qe wsigs U7 dEREET A
Faard v mrawgs widmd & fo¥ wwefa '

g Tho Ao Mo fawgr
It & fafg gfex



ANNEXURE III TO APPENDIX 1
(See para 15 of the Report)
CLIPPING FROM SEARCHLIGHT DATED 19-11-1960.
“geame”’ e feie 19-11-1080

gfwarsa & Faw gy 21-11-1980 A T HF
irfy ady suen @ wew § wnAwE g

- eyl ag =

feaiw 1 awqwy, 1980 WX 10 WRAT, 1980 & ¥rw WA
% "“wfvita-gany’ MR mr gd afsarm waa & fafew wEw ol S
fauffra @ & A a= 7 T | ¥8 AN & weeaE afsarm wg
mfawmm«\ﬂ‘?«mmlmnuﬂ%mﬂqfnwam
7 farla fear fe qar amga wfwdi & maw B faafim fear i o

zmgaaﬁrammanmmmuwwalaon
icm:nwgmnaf-'qmmammmlsoﬁ% 2.30 IF
A1TEA AT QAT U QF T 2.30 ¥ A 3.30 T WOEA & A
wAW T TR A0 CX frlt W agn wfR w1 afarm wa @ waw
W aqufa afr ff ®N | 3.30 TH ¥ 5 TF WG ¥ A= afvarm
WAR FT TV IR GLAT PO I @ § g wfwm wifw st §
maw N wufa A F7 afqarm waa § wAW FT a8 |

3. agr aw afwarem ¥ § wafeqa W # Mofgasar am
qaferal & TAW &7 YW § , @ gaw ¥§ ofoawt w wRem 3 aww
Fafera 7 & fad waw A gz Wi 07 sAn fafem womoraa a7 gaw
ary wrafersi w1 wmEm § an € el &

4. wAdm fagas, Mg gF v wiawa waflsl & 330 @
A 5 T mIgA ¥ AT H afFarm @A §F vaW IR T oAOw )

5. @ WATAT 21 AARL, 1980 { AT F WA

g ATqFA
g wufa 257/a/s80-81
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(Franslation into English of original in Hindi)

STATEMENT OF DA.P., PATNA POLICE LINES, JAMADAR SHEO

DAS PANDEY, WHO WAS ON DEPUTATION DUTY ON 29-11-80

AT GATE NO, 1 OF NEW SECRETARIAT, PATNA IN CONNEC-

TION WITH PREVENTING UNAUTHORISED ENTRY IN THE.
SECRETARIAT CAMPUS

My name is Sheo Das Pandey. I am holding the post of Jamadar in
D.AP., Patna. On 29-11-80, I was on duty at Gate No. 1 of New Secve-
tariat (Vikas Bhawan). Three policemen, namely 1903 Abdul Saftar
Khan, 1345 Ramakant Tewari and 1941 Dinanath Prasad were on duty
under my supervision. In addition, one A.S.I., Abdul Kayun Ansari, was
also assisting me in carrying out my duties.. According to the instructions
given to me, I could only allow a person carrying a Master Identity Card
or a Special Identity Card, to enter the Secretariat campus betweea
10.45 A.M. and 1.30 P.M. These special passes were issued by the Gov-.
ermeént for entry during these hours only. Without sich a pass, entry
was ' prohibited. There was lunch break between 1.30 P.M. and 2.30 P.\M.
and there were instructions to unlock the entry gate during this time, and
all those people having Secretariat passes were allowed to come amd o.

For the Hon. Legislators, and Members of Parliament there wece

specific written instructions to permit them to enter the Secretariat omly
after 3.30 pm. '

We were faithfully carrying out these Government instructions. At
about 12.30 P.M., onc gentleman came to the gate of New Secretariat
along with about 11 other persons amongst whom there were a few ladies
also. He wanted to enter the Secretariat with all of them. The gate was
clossd and locked. The guard on duty (Policeman 1903 Abdul Sattar
Khan) apprised him of the Government’s instructions and expressed his
inability to let them enter. I also informed him humbly that he coyld enter
only at half past three. By that time the Hon. visitor had introduced him-
self as Shri Kunwar Ram, Member of Parliament.

He reacted strongly to the Government’s instructions and threatened
to sit on Dharna at the entrance along with his followers. All of us on duty
repeatedly told him that he could enter the Secretariat after 3.30 P.M.
But despite our request, he lost his temper’ and while condemning tha
Government's instructions was adamant on entering the Secretariat by
force. Since the gate was closed all of them continued expressing their
annoyance by clinging to the gate. As a result of this behaviour of Hon.
Shri Kunwar Ram and his colleagues, even the Master Pass holders and
Special Pass holders eould not get entry in the Secretariat. By then it was
wiceady 1.30 P.M. and it was time to open the gates as per instructions.
Mowever, since the Hon. Member and his colleagues had surrounded gate
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aumber one, wo thought of opening gate number five, which was at q dis-
tance of about 30—35 yards towards the south of gate number one. How-
evor,thel-lon Member and his colleagues started squatting there also
With the result that the way was blocked for thousands of employees
wuhmgtogoout From among these employees, a few removed the Hon.
Member and his followers from the gate,

Towards the end of the incident, Senior Police Officers had arrived.
. The following employees of the Secretariat had witnessed the incident
right from the beginning till the end:—

1. Rajinder Singh—Clerk, Vikas Bhawan, New Secretariat.
2. Rajanand Sah—Peon, Vikag Bhawan,
3. Chedi Ram—Peon, Vikas Bhawan.

All of them belong to the Deptt. of Education.

The Hon. Member and his followers not only condemned this arrange-
ment of the Government and shouted slogans but also abused me and the
policemen deputed under me continuously. But the policemen did not lose

« their calm, nor did they use any insulting words for the Hon., Member or
his followers. In pursuance of the Government’s instructions, they stopped
.the Hon, Member and his followers from entering the building in an

unauthorised manner.

This is our statement. We have read it and found it correct and pm
our signature thereon.

This is my statement also.
Hawaldar—Ram Jattan Singh
15-1-81

This is my statement also.
Policeman 1903—Abdul Sattar
15-1-81

84)-

Jamadar

Sheo Das Pandey.
15-1-81



No, 2574
GOVERNMENT OF BIHAR
DEPARTMENT OF HOME (SPECIAL)

Shri K. P. Sinha,
‘Special Secretary to the Government.
To :
All Commissioners and Secretaries to the Government,
All Special Secretaries to the Government.
All Heads of Departments of the Government.
oo Patna, Dated 1st Nov., 1980.

Subject:—Restriction on the entry of outsiders into the Secretariat Campus.
Sir,

As you are aware, the period from 1st October, 1980 to 10th October,
1980 was observed at Patna Secretariat as the Arrear Clearance Week
and, considering the work disposed of during the period, the campaign
was a great success, From the experience gained during the aforesaid
period, it has been felt that it is necessary to regulate the entry of the
outsiders into the Secretariat campus permanently so that the official work
is transacted properly and smoothly.

2. To attain this above objective, it has been decided that the follow-
ing arrangements will be strictly implemented with effect from 4th
" November, 1980 to regulate the entry of visitors into the Secretariat
campus. o

(1) The main entry gates to the various buildings of the campus
will be the western gate of the main Secretariat, the northern
gate near the hutments, the southern gate of the Third Sec-
retariat and the main gate of the Technical Secretariat.
Necessary arrangements are being made to set up a Reception
Office near these entry gates.

(2) Only those officers|staff who have identity cards with them
will be allowed entry in the Secretariat campus. Nobody will
be allowed to enter the Secretariat campus unless he shows
the identity card. All the departments are, therefore, request-
ed, to ensure before 3rd November, 1980 that all the officers/
staff are provided with the identity cards. Immediate arrange-
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ments may be made to wupply identity cards to those who
have not so far been issued these cards.

(3) It was found during the last arrear clearance cam that

@

®

(6)

®)

some inconvenience was experienced due to the doai’ng ‘of
the entry gates during the meetings cilled by variods Depart-
ments. In order to avoid such inconvenience in future, it has
been decided that 10 Master- Passes each will be issued ta
the Commissioner and the Secretary of every Department ‘#ad
4 passes each to the Heads of the Departments, which cam
be utilised for attending meetings of departmental officars.
The Security Staff have instructions to allow any officer hold-
ing such passes to enter or exit the gate any time. Thesa
passes will be supplied by the Department of Home (Special)
from whom the above-mentioned number of Master Passes
can be obtained.

In each department, there are some staff members who gro
Tequired to make contacts with the treasury, bank and Post
Office for official business. Besides, some staff members are
tequired to go from ome Secretariat bullding to anethér wand
even outside the Secretariat for distribution of official dak.
Artangements have been made to issue special kdentity Gards
to them. Such identity cands will be supplied to each Depeart-
ment by the Department of Home (Special).

It will be the responsibility of the Commissioner, thie Seare-
tary and the Heads of Departments to ensure that these passos
are not misused,

Fridays, such muslim officers/employees who go to pecigem
namaj etc. will be allowed to come in and go out for that
purpose between 12 AM. to 1 P.M.

Lawyers and their Clients have to go to the Court situated
within the Secretariat Campus. As the lawyers will be in their
professional uniform, there may not be any difficulty in identi-
fying them. It has been decided that the lawyers who are
required to attend the Court located within the Secretariat
campus may be allowed to enter it. Their Clients accompany-
ing them may be allowed to enter the Secretariat campus on
production of a written certificate issued by their lawyess.
Names and addresses of such persons may be noted in the
register available with the recoption office so that it can be
utilised for verification in future, if required.

There will be no restriction on the visit of the Ministers
any time. But no person, other than their bodyguards and
personal staff will be allowed to enter the Secrelariat campus
with them.
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(9 Hon'ble legislators, Members of Parliament and other autho-
rised persons can enter the Secretariat campus betwesn
3.30PM. and 5 PM. :

(10) Interviews etc. should as far as possible be fixed for Sundays
or other holidays by all the Departments. On other days, the,
time for interviews should be fixed between 3.30 PM. and
5.00 PM.

. (11) The Secretary and tho Head of the Department shall have the,

; right to issue special passes in an emergent situation allowing

. entry to the Officers|Staff on production of such passes.

(12) Tenders etc. will be opened between 3.30 P.M. and § PM.
and persons submitting tenders will be allowed to eater the
Socretariat campus during that period only.

3. With the aforesaid genmeral arrangements, all the gates of the
Secrotacist campug will remain closed between 10.45 AM. and 1,30 P.M.
ad nobody will be allowed to enter the Secretariat except under thé
aforesaid conditions. All the entry gates will remain open between 1.30
P.M. and 2.30 P.M. The gates wil] again remain closed from 2.30 P.M.
to 3.30 P.M. when the outsiders will not be allowed to enter the Sec-

wotariat Campus

4. The Chief Minister desires that the aforesaid arrangement should
e strictly implemented and there should be no slackness in the matter.

5. It is requested that all the employees|officers under your charge
may be informed of the aforesaid arrangement and asked specifigally. 40

d their cooperation in the matter in the interest of bringing about
¢ in Government Offices.

r

Sd|- N. K. P. Sinha
Special Secretary to the Government.

Memo No. 2574 Patna, dated 1st November, 1980.

forwarded to the Deputy Superintendent of Police, Security in-
ehurge of the Secretariat and to the Caretaker for information and

necessary action.
Sd|- N. K. P. SINHA,

Special Secreary to the Government.



THE SEARCHLIGHT daily dated 19-11-1980.

Important Notice about New Arrangememts regarding emtry .into the
Secretariat Buildings to be effective from 21-11-1980.

A “Clearance Week” was observed in the Secretariat from 1st October,
1980 to 10th October, 1980 and the various entry gates were kept closed
during a certain period of time. As a result of this arrangement, thet
disposal of work in the Secretariat was highly encouraging. From the ex-
perience so gained, the Government have decided that the entry of the ouf-
siders into the Secretariat campus may be regulatd again,

2. Accordingly, the entry gate of the Secretariat will remain closed
from 10.45 AM. to 1.30 P.M. It will remain open from 1.30 P.M. to 2.30
P.M. The entry gate will again remain closed from 2.30 P.M. to 3.30 P.M.
when mo outsider will be allowed to enter the Secretariat building From
3.30 P.M. to 5 P.M.; the entry gate of the Secretariat building will remaiss
open and during this period the outsiders can enter the Secretariat build-
ing after obtaining permission from the Reception Office. '

3. As regards the entry of the lawyers and their clients to attend ‘the
Court located in the premises of the Secretariat, the lawyers will be allo-
wed to enter the building and on their written certificates their chentl will
also be allowed to go to the Court,

_ 4, Hon'ble Legislators, Members of Parliament and other authorise®
persaas are requested to enter the Secretariat buildings between 3.30 PM.
ad 5 PM.,

5. This arrangement will come into force with effect from 21st Novu-
ber, 1980.

257/8/80-81. Commissioner, Home.
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APPENDIX I
(See paras 19 and 24 of the Report) ‘
COPY OF ENQUIRY REPORT BY THE SENIOR SUPERINTEN-
DENT OF POLICE, PATNA
woiw 152/ |

wratag admaneer e, QAT
a7, faata 16 wAadr, 1981 |

o Magw TAL,
AWT ¥ Fgw afea,
g (fawty) fawer, fagry, azar |

FEHT :-~UTAT qFTe 2850, feate 11 femsae, 1980 1

fawa :--ga2 azm ¥ Arg gERAFT |

wIdaa fawa & dag § wAwms orw qgarT £ § 1 Far &
amAry wge A FATH 7 ag WA wwar § fa feam 20-11-80 W
fom % 12 a7 9w & AF afwarws & qen @ O¢ T @ A 91 dAa
gferq A afvwa-qx fagm w1 wgr ot sig F afiwaaa e w1 & s,
R g% A 72 A afwarma § waw F A a@ @ ) ¥ 9T A A
A wgr fo 9w ¥ fomam @ g 9T Fhwowar @ & gay g
4T #31 A7 ? g qMa 9% srfnﬁnwa At ¥ wig mfeat ) '

".
St

W AT B §Xg § R gear @ fA @ arwovarT €1 99 A8,
ag gwAT freflt fo wmadfm der sae A wfvarsm ¥ gom v &3 mg
aw & wfawe Aar afwarma war Wi AAAR GOt qT B A A
A dex aTE IA W q@ A ot & fam e W W Ry oE
Fak AN WTAYA - frg B ¥ ) AL aww TR N9 T W gEn o
TR T Farar fe & wear Araaa qe Ed ST W @ T ) Al
¥ fasg 9A®T AT a1 fa qw g o sfafgn wie 3 9 wfwat
ft | wte BN A away € wwf gt o o
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sfwarera & 7wt 1z 97 gfga & Ot g1 data g R Aam fam-
fafea & 1--

(1) swrre  foragra qree

(2) mre 1903 mega gwre

(3) mro 1345 TWTHrFR faardy
(4) ®re 1841 fmmre wwir  oF

(5) &0 mo fAo »ft meETY

A afeadt 3 o goare € 7€ W7 I8 sl WY wal  wreadr,
fAlax, afearm 3 sfaden & o § 1 Qe wge s A WoAT OF
fafga wma anfia foar qr fod ofridt wav, afmarm & wad wfadea
% are ayaifea faar§ | TR AT awe qad Fafwa sam w1 anda fasar
Wi warar f feats 29-11-1980 N TN ITH AT Sfwara 3 wEd
TR, (A% FHarg 7 AW S @ | wOw 12,30 I faa #
ur uifd wod 10-11 wqarfadi 3 A agl of¥ Wi, SRR e
QA ¥ fad w1 Al F I dafer A wg fe aveT W oag wRe
£ fr ag A T M9UEA & wrr @ A WEAT g, WA g § W
AR ¥ A2 § Te @rwT » fAX I veT w7 | ¥fwq I Wl ]
42 3¢ gl 1 x5 9T & wfie N o gar T ¥, dar fr e A A
g, 1012 W ¥ a1 HZ § W N qifeat W AT aqr AW
WA FT | A FX 37X T3 € 79T W7 A ¥ fa¥ afwarwa W Je Qe
ar |, 7z A 97 afwara ¥ wAwrd I 9 qd Ffer o el
¥ 7z 97 qoy X fear ot mAwdeat @ sfearm & ang famred ¥
wray Jgfema wek @ | R § ofwarma & wdwifedt & iy wel
ot 33 Ml § FAfa gar szer qF IR ol 8 de d W
g2 fear o T w1 W & whwarea & wowfedt @ foeg At el

€@ atg 9 07 anifga margl & o fed § Fanelt wet o
q®o dYo faard, wrto falrms. afwarwa & sfaven & * afrg
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ey ANTEIA ¥ GACTE famafafea ard e afr F -

(w) awere & wrdwmAare afsatay & waw faufma w fean
a1 a1 faak gataren & W agd =@l 10,45 @
R 1.30 ¥t MITEA aF afagradt § faarara 3 w3w A
FT AFAT 97 | ¥A QIIW ®T EAT FATATTAAN & _ISW
& Wt werfee & 7€ oY oF wrAAT wrad @@ frarewi
A qq0u fear o ar fF & A AR aE A9UET } 9N
IR AgA & fx ¥ afqEer wael 3 wqw w0 ug
sgeqr fraiw 21 AxmT, 1980 B T * A€ 47

() wAty @@z M FAT UK 9T Gaw QAR
A featw 29. 11. 80 M a1§ IJIW® ¥ Adr afvarag
¥ A& gIT 9T MY qAT NAW GTAT WIET |

() va FX 9T FATA MTEN A (Wegm QW) T THT WK
avwI wRw § wErd wAr 9w 9 wmaAw giaz qur
¥ sgdifmat 3 WNa ¥ arEr wewew )

(%) aradrr graz A A7 fer e o wAw foar wiy

(v) ¥ &t 91 I° ¥ fay Tvare @ @ FAwfE f O
T oy 3 arfr Biv gA AW A qrge fawear wgr S
Aradm @igT Wed agafimal & 9 @ AT T HOT OF
gr ¥ fead wmdarfeal & aqrgr fawad & arar oufeqm

g€ A wdwrfeat 3 sa s @ g for o

(*) T8 WEAT 97 AEAT gz B BTG gAT AT GAF W~
gifgaY A At awmd

A aF qra STfEw WA 9T dara WITEr WEW AW F F WWE
sragrT w1 W &, WAty @z ¥ aroe A ad X &1 wg
asa § fe dare wreefl 3 ggar ¥ afsaaw § wqw FA F Awr &),
faad wradry wrag & wF wraar ) 39 qg«r g

fased: oy wmee § fF gL o7 dara wreedl A mod wew @
qmeA feur Wi wed sderaran & oW A & ot Uw K wrEANT w39
g« | wbw vFaiE ¥ yg Tove gut fw mieed wrogad uy (U A @i
fie wradre ataz &1 wowtA @) | few oY axten faafy & w0 § e wreed
qWH AT F ARl § WAy atez A wawg e gf § @ 6 A
nidf # o fasr gfaa ®r Wi ¥ g7 afang gwr wim § )
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%3 feaiw 29-11-80 ® W wAdrw ataz ¥ A fa% ¥ o wefsy
fratg & = § g€ xa wear & fad swr wion #tn

o nﬁm ERIT  qI0gy,
16-1-81
AU WA ugEw, qzAr

(Translation into English of original in Hindi)
Memo No. 152/Con.

OFFICE OF THE SENIOR SUPERINTENDENT
OF POLICE, PATNA
Patna, dated 16th January, 1981.

To

Shri Awadhesh Kumar,

Joint Secretary to the Government,

Home (Special) Department, Bihar,

Patna. .

Ref: Your letter No. 2850, dated 11th December, 1980.

Subject: Misbehaviour with a Member of Parliament.

Necessary inquiry has been conducted in regard to the above men-
tioned subject. An Hon. Member of Parliament, Shri Kunwar Ram, has
alleged that on 29.11.80, when he reached the main gate of the New
Secretarrat Building at 12.00 A.M. the policeman on duty asked him to
show his identity-card and when he came back with the identity-card,
the policeman asked him to enter the building through another gate. At
this Shri Kunwar Ram replied that when he was asked to show his identity-
card on that gate, why he should go to another gate.  The policeman on
duty then abused him. C

I conducted an inquiry into the above-mentioed allegations on the
day of incident itself. ~When I received the information that an Hon.
Member of Parliament was staging a dharana, at the New Secretariat
Building, I immediately reached there and talked to the Hon. Member of
Parliament. The Hon. Member of Parliament had gone to the residence
of the Chief Minister at that time and was writing a complaint there. He
repeated his allegations before me.  He further stated that he would give
his complaint to the Chief Minister himself.  His allegation against the
policeman on duty was that he had abused him.  The complaint did not
mention the threat of blinding him.
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The following policemen were on duty at the main gate of the Secre-
tariat Building:—

1. Jamadar Shivdas Pandey

2, Police Constable 1903 Abdul Sattar

3. Police Constable 1345 Rama Kant Tiwari

4. Police Constable 1841 Dina Nath Prasad and
5

. Assistant Inspector of Police, Shri Ansari.

These persons were also interrogated and their statements have also
been mentioned in the report of the Inspector of Police of the Secretariat.
The Police Constable Abdul Sattar had submitted a written statement which
has been forwarded by Parichari Pravar (Head Attendant) of the Sec-
retariat with his report,

He corroborated his written statement in my presence and stated that
on 29.11.80, he was on duty at the northern gate of, the Secretariat. He
was assigned the job of checking the passes. At about 12.30 PM. one
geatleman, alongwith 10-11. associates came and asked to open the gate.
The Guard on duty told the gentleman that as per the Government's in-
structions, the gates would be opened only after half past three in the
afternoon. But ignoring Government instructions, they insisted that the
gate be opened, But the Guard did not. Thereafter, the gentleman, who
later on was found to be Shri Kunwar Ram, and the 10—12 persons, lost
their temper and started calling names and shouting slogans. By then
it was 1.30 P.M. and the gate of the Secretariat was opened for lunch hour.
As the gate was opened, the employees of the Secretariat started coming
out, bt the Hon. Member and his associates started Dharna on the
gate and obstructed the employees in going out.  Meanwhile the Secreta-
riat employees gathered in large number and they removed the Hon. Mem-
ber and his associates from the gate, thereupon they started shouting slogans
against the Secretariat employees also.

Similar statements have been given by the concerned witnesses as
mentioned in the report of Shri L. P, Tiwari, Police, Inspector, Secretariat.

After thorough investigations, the following facts have emerged:—

(a) As per the Government instructions, entry to the Secretariat was
regulated with the result that no outsider could, without an entry pass,
enter the Secretariat premises between 10.45 and 1.30 P.M. This instruc-
tion was also published in News Papers and Hon. Members of Parliament
and Legislators were requested to enter the Secretariat building between
3.30 P.M. and 5.00 P. M. This order was enforced on 21st November,

1980.
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(b) The Hon. Member Shri Kunwar Ram and his associates went to
the main gate of New Secretariat on 29.11.80 at 12.30 P. M. and tried to
force their entry.

(c) The Guard on duty (Abdul Sattar) at the gate prevented them and
appriged them of the Government instructions,  Thereupon the Hon.
Member and his associates lost their temper and used abusive language.

(d) The Hon. Member insisted on the entry.

(e) At 1.30 P. M. the Gate was open for lunch hour and a large num-
ber of employees reached there to go out. Since the Hon. Member
alongwith his associates were squatting on the gate, the cmployees exit was
hindered and they removed the obstruction.

(f) The Hon. Member became furious at this and his associates started
shouting slogans.

As far as the question of misbehaviour by Abdul Sattar, ‘the guard on
duty, for checking passes, is concerned, the allegations made by the Hon.
Member have not been proved. It is quite possible that the guard on
duty might have firmly stopped him from enterinig the Secretariat at which
the Hon. Member’s ego was hurt.

In conculusion, it is clear that the guard on duty discharged his duty
and in that process Shri Ram’s feelings were hurt.  From the investiga-
tions it is obvious that the guard had no intention to insult the Hon. Mem-
ber.  However, if the guard Abdul Sattar has hurt the feelings of the
Hon. Member during the course of carrying out his duties, we are sorry
and we humbly apologise on behalf of the District Police.

I called on the Hon. Member on 29.11.80 and apologised to him
for this incident which occurred in course of discharging the duty.

Sd/-Anil Kumar Pandey,
16.1.81

Senior Superintendent of Police, Patna.



APPENDIX—IIt
(See para 23 of the Report) .~

COPY OF WRITTEN COMPLAINT DATED 29-11-1980 GIVEN BY
SHRI KUNWAR RAM, M.P. TO THE CHIEF MINISTER OF BIHAR

& " wgEa,
fagrT awwrT, qEAr

m’

¥ g ¥ g1 giea wC g1 § fr arq foafw 20-11-80 famr
it ¥ 0w 12 aX fan A a¥ afwaray & gew Az 97 dare Ifas
A w1 fr 9T THo Yo & A afrwaqy fegrd | & a7 amqa siww qfesy
9@ WIT wwmkfer dw & wrEa B A6 79 9w 92§ fig Az qv
o | M A e fx ofvayqa 2 faar o1 ST & & srmare o )
IEA Fgr 5 gal Tz ¥ aAr¥ 1 M Fgt 5 @ G2 ov ofragga wi
T, A7 FAX A2 A AWI ), 9% § 7 w8 w07 M a7 § agw
a7y dara gfaa A =gr f5 qe @ O, ot faamid @ qER Fare
1 Wl viw D I 1 @ 9T qF www FEgur w7 BT @ g fee
gt 5 qTETR, T@ATNT, 9918 A fireET WA, ORo o D A W\ ?
gat ¥ N weaT A I8 aww a7 AF w7 AF ey maw e
wdr wrd @ T Fwar

¥ 0% WEnT § AWEL FT H|EET FT 0F §E@F f9q 00 s@w
gt g oot # qafad dc wamrwa foamr fe axaw & & fae-
fara Aaft ) X a7 as wman F G 7 WE"w T o § D e
asar | § fAdzs wvar § 5 W aiq g EEgT fEor m € oA 0w
0o @ fe R an oewas sEad #T g W afs mafes
G B :

NIIFT,
g FAX M,
afag,

29-11-1980
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[Translation into English of Original in Hindi)

To
The Chief Minister,

Government of Bihar, Patna,
Sir, ‘

With a heavy heart, I have to inform you about the treatment meted out
to me today the 29th Nov. 1980, Saturday, at about 12 hours at the main
gate of the New Secretariat by a policeman who asked me to produce my
identity card if I happened to be an M.P, I went home and came back
with my identity card and cooperative Bank papers within half an hour.
I requested the policeman to have a look at my identity card and other
bank documents. At this, he, even after assuring himself of my iden-
tity, asked me to go in by some other gate. Then I said that he had
asked me to show iny identity card at that gate and when I had shown the
same, why I should not be allowed to go in by same gate. It is true that
his refusal irritated me and I spoke in a loud voice, but the policeman on
duty retorted that if I spoke in that pitch, he would take me by the hair
and blind me. I was very much shocked with this behaviour and got an-
noyed. At this, the policeman again started hurling filthy abuses at me
guch as ‘madar chod’ and ‘behan chod’ and threatened me with fifty blows
of lathi, saying that be cared a fig for my being an M.P.  After some time
some police officer reached there and asked the policeman to behave in
the same manner even if the Chief Minister happened to come,

This is a very sad commentary on the State Administration. It pained
me so much that I sat on dharna till the persons responsible for this were
not - suspended for misbehaviour. The stigma they have left on the
Administration cannot be wiped off. I request that in this case of misbehaviour
jusice may be done to me. I hope that necessary action will be taken in
this regard to mitigate my mental agony.

Yours

b

Sd/-Kunwar Ram.
M.P.
, 29-11-80.
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